

List of Latest updates on SCC OnLine® Web Edition.

December 9

2025

With an ever expanding database and documents added everyday, SCC Online® users get a comprehensive research experience for legal content from India and many other nations.

Supreme Court, High Courts, Tribunals and Statutes

Download SCC Online App









Table of Contents

Supreme Court

High Courts

- Allahabad High Court
- Andhra Pradesh High Court
- Bombay High Court
- Calcutta High Court
- Delhi High Court
- Gujarat High Court
- Himachal Pradesh High Court
- Jharkhand High Court
- Jammu and Kashmir High Court
- Karnataka High Court
- Kerala High Court
- Madras High Court
- Manipur High Court
- Madhya Pradesh High Court
- Orissa High Court
- Patna High Court
- Punjab and Haryana High Court

- Rajasthan High Court
- Uttaranchal High Court

Tribunals

- Customs Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal
- Income Tax Appellate Tribunal
- National Company Law Tribunal
- National Company Law Appellate Tribunal
- Securities Appellate Tribunal

Statutory

- Bills
- Central Rules, Orders and Regulations
- Central Notifications

Supreme Court [88]

- A A Estates (P) Ltd. v. Bhavana Manohar Ghatalia, (Pankaj Mithal and N. Kotiswar Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2703
- A A Estates (P) Ltd. v. Kher Nagar Sukhsadan Coop. Housing Society Ltd., (J.B. Pardiwala and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2705
- AA Estates (P) Ltd. v. Tagore Nagar Shree Ganesh Krupa Coop. Housing Society Ltd., (B.V. Nagarathna and K.V. Viswanathan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2706
- Abdul Majid Khan v. Oriental Insurance Co., (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and Surya Kant, Vikram Nath and M.M. Sundresh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2654
- Adarsh Sahkari Grih Nirman Swawlambi Society Ltd. v. State of Jharkhand, (P.S. Narasimha and A.S. Chandurkar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2716
- Ahmed Mansoor v. State, (M.M. Sundresh and Vipul M. Pancholi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2650
- Alok Kumar Ghosal v. State Trading Corpn. of India Ltd., (Vikram Nath and Sandeep Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2682
- Amar Nath Srivastava v. State of U.P., (Vikram Nath and Sandeep Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2698
- Amit Kumar Shrivastava v. State of Chhattisgarh, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and Surya Kant, Vikram Nath, Dipankar Datta and Prashant Kumar Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2655
- Anil Kumar K.P. v. M. Seetharama, (J.K. Maheshwari and K. Vinod Chandran, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2675
- Aruna H. Thorat v. Vijay Daulatsing Madan, (Aravind Kumar and N.V. Anjaria, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2674
- Ashutosh Garg v. Union of India, (Dr D.Y. Chandrachud, C.J. and J.B. Pardiwala and Manoj Misra, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5804
- Atul Nayar v. Daljeet Singh, (B.V. Nagarathna and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2678
- B.M. Singh (Dr.) v. State of Haryana, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and Surya Kant, Vikram Nath, Dipankar Datta and Prashant Kumar Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2658
- Bolla Malathi v. B. Suguna, (Sanjay Karol and N. Kotiswar Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2715
- BSES Rajdhani Power Ltd. v. Delhi ERC, (P.S. Narasimha and Sandeep Mehta, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5802
- BSES Rajdhani Power Ltd. v. Delhi ERC, (P.S. Narasimha and Sandeep Mehta, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5803
- Chakradhari Gupta v. State of Bihar, (Dipankar Datta and Manmohan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2693
- CIT v. Maruti Suzuki India Ltd., (Abhay S. Oka and Ujjal Bhuyan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2644
- Deepak Sood v. Hemant Kumar Kashmiri, (Vikram Nath and Sandeep Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2685
- Dharampal Satyapal Ltd. v. Commr. of Food Safety, (B.V. Nagarathna and Ujjal Bhuyan, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine SC 2538
- Disha Choudhary v. Dreamz Sneh Project Allottees Welfare Assn., (B.V. Nagarathna and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2667
- Doma T Bhutia v. Union of India, (B.V. Nagarathna and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2647

- Elara India Opportunities Fund Ltd. v. SEBI, (Dipankar Datta and Augustine George Masih, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2697
- Golla Naraesh Kumar Yadav v. Kotak Mahindra Bank, (Surya Kant and Joymalya Bagchi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2710
- *Harpyari* v. *Badri Bhagat Jhandewala Temple Society*, (K.V. Viswanathan and Prasanna B. Varale, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2669
- *In Re: T.N. Godavarman Thirumulpad* v. *Union of India*, (B.R. Gavai and Augustine George Masih, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2643
- *In Re: T.N. Godavarman Thirumulpad* v. *Union of India*, (B.R. Gavai and Augustine George Masih, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2645
- *In Re: T.N. Godavarman Thirumulpad* v. *Union of India*, (B.R. Gavai and Augustine George Masih, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2646
- *In Re: T.N. Godavarman Thirumulpad* v. *Union of India*, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and K. Vinod Chandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2648
- *In Re: T.N. Godavarman Thirumulpad* v. *Union of India*, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and K. Vinod Chandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2649
- *In Re: T.N. Godavarman Thirumulpad* v. *Union of India*, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and K. Vinod Chandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2651
- *In Re: T.N. Godavarman Thirumulpad* v. *Union of India*, (B.R. Gavai, K.V. Viswanathan and Sandeep Mehta, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5801
- *In Re: T.N. Godavarman Thirumulpad* v. *Union of India*, (B.R. Gavai, Prashant Kumar Mishra and K.V. Viswanathan, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5800
- Inder Pal Singh v. Ajay Vir Singh, (Surya Kant, C.J. and Joymalya Bagchi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2676
- J & K Service Selection Board v. Sudesh Kumar, (Manoj Misra and Prasanna B. Varale, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2681
- Kalanthar Shakin v. Arulmigu Ramanathaswamy Temple, (M.M. Sundresh and Sanjay Karol, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2689
- Kapoor Glass India (P) Ltd. v. Competition Commission of India, (Vikram Nath and Prasanna B. Varale, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2670
- Kewal Krishan Sharma v. Navneet Gupta, (J.B. Pardiwala and K.V. Viswanathan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2668
- Koraga Moily(d) v. State of Karnataka, (Sanjay Kumar and Alok Aradhe, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2690
- L.K. Prabhu v. K.T. Mathew, (B.V. Nagarathna and Prashant Kumar Mishra, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine SC 2539
- Lakha Singh v. Surjit Kaur, (Dipankar Datta and Ahsanuddin Amanullah, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2684
- Laxman Tiwari v. State of Uttrakhand, (Sanjay Kumar and Alok Aradhe, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2672
- Laxmikant Sharma v. State of M.P., (Sanjay Karol and Vipul M. Pancholi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2712
- Madiwalappa v. Akkamahadevi, (M.M. Sundresh and Sanjay Karol, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2691

- Maheboob A. Razak Shanediwan v. Mohammadiya Education Society, (Rajesh Bindal and Prashant Kumar Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2679
- Manjibhai Jadavjibhai Patel v. State of Gujarat, (Sanjay Kumar and Alok Aradhe, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2688
- Mona Baghel v. Sajjan Singh Yadav, (A.S. Bopanna and P.S. Narasimha, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine SC 2521
- Murugan Coir Industry v. Canara Bank, (B.V. Nagarathna and Satish Chandra Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2677
- O. Manikanta v. A.P. Transmission Corpn. Ltd., (P.S. Narasimha and Joymalya Bagchi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2666
- Omprakash Nogaja v. Ranger Forest Bombay Range Office, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and Surya Kant, Vikram Nath and Pankaj Mithal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2665
- Pasupathi v. State, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and Surya Kant, Vikram Nath, Dipankar Datta and Prashant Kumar Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2652
- *Phoolkali* v. *State of U.P.*, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and Surya Kant, Vikram Nath, Dipankar Datta and Prashant Kumar Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2657
- Poonam Wadhwa v. Ajay Wadhwa, (Manoj Misra and Ujjal Bhuyan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2700 Pralhad Balkrishna Balghare v. Suryakant Balkrishna Balghare, (J.K. Maheshwari and N.V. Anjaria, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2673
- R. Logeshkumar v. P. Balasubramaniam, (K.V. Viswanathan and S.V.N. Bhatti, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2719
- Raj Kumar v. State of U.P., (Surya Kant, C.J. and Joymalya Bagchi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2694 Rajendrasinh Prabadsinh Raol v. State of Gujarat, (Vikram Nath and Prashant Kumar Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2699
- Rajneek Singh Mann v. State of Haryana, (Surya Kant, C.J. and Sandeep Mehta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2695
- Ram Bachani v. Central Bank of India, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and Surya Kant, Vikram Nath and M.M. Sundresh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2656
- Rani v. Kamlakat Gupta, (K. Vinod Chandran and N.V. Anjaria, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2718 Ridha Fashions v. Nandi Fabrics, (B.V. Nagarathna and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2709
- Rocky v. State of Telangana, (Sanjay Karol and Vipul M. Pancholi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2713 S. Chezhiyan v. State of T.N., (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and K. Vinod Chandran and Vipul M. Pancholi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2653
- Sagar v. State of U.P., (Sanjay Karol and K.V. Viswanathan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2704
 Samiuddin v. Aafrin Begum, (Satish Chandra Sharma and N.V. Anjaria, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2692
- Shantilal Kothari v. Sathrasala Venkatram, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and Surya Kant, Vikram Nath and M.M. Sundresh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2661
- Shashi Bala v. Rakesh Kumar, (Vikram Nath and Sandeep Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2680
- Siri Chand v. Sanjiv Kumar, (Vikram Nath and Sandeep Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2683
- Sk. Md. Anisur Rahaman v. State of W.B., (Abhay S. Oka and Augustine George Masih, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2702

- Sk. Md. Anisur Rahaman v. State of W.B., (Abhay S. Oka and Ujjal Bhuyan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2707
- Sk. Md. Anisur Rahaman v. State of W.B., (Aniruddha Bose and Sudhanshu Dhulia, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine SC 2522
- Sk. Md. Anisur Rahaman v. State of W.B., (Dipankar Datta and Augustine George Masih, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2708
- Sonia Virk v. Rohit Vats, (Vikram Nath and Sandeep Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2714
- South Eastern Coalfields Ltd. v. Avinash Kumar Tiwari, (V. Ramasubramanian and Pankaj Mithal, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine SC 2536
- SRM Hotels (P) Ltd. v. T.N. Tourism Development Corpn. Ltd., (J.K. Maheshwari and Vijay Bishnoi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2687
- State of Jharkhand v. Indian Builders, (P.S. Narasimha and A.S. Chandurkar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2717
- State of Rajasthan v. Shahnaz, (M.M. Sundresh and Satish Chandra Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2659
- State of T.N. v. Jayavilas Tabacco Traders LLP, (K.M. Joseph and B.V. Nagarathna, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine SC 2537
- State of U.P. v. Dilip, (M.M. Sundresh and Satish Chandra Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2663
- State of Uttarakhand v. Suchha Singh, (B.V. Nagarathna and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2686
- Sukha Singh v. State of Haryana, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and Surya Kant, Vikram Nath and M.M. Sundresh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2662
- Sumeet Juneja v. Stressed Assets Stabilisation Fund (SASF), (B.V. Nagarathna and K.V. Viswanathan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2696
- Syed Altak Mohiuddin v. Razia Khanum, (M.M. Sundresh and Satish Chandra Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2664
- Town Improvement Trust v. Gurcharan Singh, (Sanjay Kumar and Satish Chandra Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2671
- *Usha Mishra* v. *State of U.P.*, (Surya Kant, C.J. and Ujjal Bhuyan and N. Kotiswar Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2711
- *Vairamuthu* v. *State of T.N.*, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and Surya Kant, Vikram Nath, Dipankar Datta and Prashant Kumar Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2660
- Yogamaya M.G. v. Union of India, (Surya Kant, C.J. and Joymalya Bagchi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2701

Allahabad High Court [81]

- Aakash Mishra v. State of U.P., (Saurabh Shyam Shamshery, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8015
- Abdul Haseeb v. State of U.P., (Arun Kumar Singh Deshwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8020
- Aman Jaiswal v. State of U.P., (Abdul Moin and Babita Rani, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8002
- Amresh Kumar Maurya v. State of U.P., (Siddharth and Subhash Chandra Sharma, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9614
- Anil Soni v. State of U.P., (Saurabh Lavania, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9591

```
Anshu v. State of U.P., (Mahesh Chandra Tripathi and Prashant Kumar, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine
   All 9612
Asif v. State of U.P., (Rajeev Misra, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9603
Babloo Shukla v. State of U.P., (Saurabh Lavania, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9590
Babu Lal v. State of U.P., (Saurabh Lavania, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9585
Bhagauti Prasad v. State of U.P., (Saurabh Lavania, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9586
Bhura v. State of U.P., (Mahesh Chandra Tripathi and Prashant Kumar, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine
   All 9609
Brij Bhushan Singh v. State of U.P., (Rajeev Misra, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9602
Budati Venkateswarlu (Dr.) v. Union of India, (Saurabh Shyam Shamshery, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   All 8014
Buddhpal v. State of U.P., (Mahesh Chandra Tripathi and Prashant Kumar, JJ.), 2024 SCC
   OnLine All 9611
Central Institute of Medicinal & Aromatic Plants v. Rishi Dev Mishra, (Irshad Ali, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine All 7988
Chaman Singh v. State of U.P., (Mayank Kumar Jain, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9584
Chetna v. State of U.P., (Subhash Vidyarthi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8024
Deepak Rajpoot v. State of U.P., (Ajai Kumar Srivastava-I, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9593
Devanand Lodhi v. State of U.P., (Nand Prabha Shukla, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9596
Dharam Pal v. State of U.P., (Saurabh Lavania, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9587
Dharam Pal v. State of U.P., (Saurabh Lavania, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9588
Dinesh Kumar Yadav v. State of U.P., (Nand Prabha Shukla, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9581
Gaurav v. State of U.P., (Santosh Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8000
Ghyas Oureshi v. State of U.P., (Mahesh Chandra Tripathi and Prashant Kumar, JJ.), 2024 SCC
   OnLine All 9613
Guddu Singh Parmar v. State of U.P., (Santosh Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7999
Gulshan Farooqui v. State of U.P., (Saurabh Shyam Shamshery, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8016
Gyan Ratan Singh v. State of U.P., (Arun Kumar Singh Deshwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8025
Harshit v. State of U.P., (Shekhar Kumar Yadav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7992
Hdfc Ergo General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Vinod Kumar, (Sandeep Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All
Istiyaq Ahmad v. State of U.P., (Ajai Kumar Srivastava-I, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9595
Jagdish Yadav v. U.P. Primary Agri. Coop. Credit Societies, (Shree Prakash Singh, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine All 8009
Jai Prakash Sahani v. State of U.P., (Arun Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8029
Jitendra Singh v. State of U.P., (Arun Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8030
Kallu v. State of U.P., (Deepak Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7989
Khairul Nisha v. State of U.P., (Abdul Moin and Babita Rani, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8003
Khursheed Ali v. Liyakat Ali, (Sangeeta Chandra, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9579
Krishna Kant Mishra v. SRTC Ltd., (Sangeeta Chandra and Amitabh Kumar Rai, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine All 8021
```

```
Krishna Kumar Yadav v. State of U.P., (Vikas Budhwar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8018
Krishna v. State of U.P., (Santosh Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7998
Krishnapal Singh v. State of U.P., (Vikas Budhwar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8012
Kushal Mishra v. State of U.P., (Subhash Vidyarthi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8027
Kutta v. State of U.P., (Ajai Kumar Srivastava-I, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9592
Manoj Kumar Yadav v. State of U.P., (Sangeeta Chandra and Amitabh Kumar Rai, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine All 8022
Mewati Devi v. State of U.P., (Rajeev Misra and Dr Ajay Kumar-II, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All
Mohd. Kafeel v. State of U.P., (Vinod Diwakar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8008
Mohd. Shamim v. State of U.P., (Jitendra Kumar Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7995
Nihal v. State of U.P., (Nand Prabha Shukla, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9597
Nikhil Gautam v. State of U.P., (Santosh Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8001
Om Prakash Raj v. Union of India, (Vikas Budhwar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8013
Pramod Kumar Verma v. State of U.P., (Subhash Vidyarthi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8026
Pramod Kumar v. State of U.P., (Mahesh Chandra Tripathi and Prashant Kumar, JJ.), 2024 SCC
   OnLine All 9608
Preetam v. State of U.P., (Mayank Kumar Jain, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9600
Prem Narayan v. State of U.P., (Rajeev Misra, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9605
Prince Kumar Singh v. State of U.P., (Vikas Budhwar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8011
Rajendra Singh v. State of U.P., (Mahesh Chandra Tripathi and Prashant Kumar, JJ.), 2024 SCC
   OnLine All 9606
Rajesh Kumar Sharma v. State of U.P., (Deepak Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7991
Raju v. State of U.P., (Deepak Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7990
Raju v. State of U.P., (Mayank Kumar Jain, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9599
Rakesh Kumar Niranjan v. State of U.P., (Nand Prabha Shukla, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9582
Ramdev Patel v. State of U.P., (Saurabh Lavania, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9589
Ramesh Chandra v. State of U.P., (Santosh Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7997
Ramraj v. State of U.P., (Alok Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8023
Rana Janardan Singh v. State of U.P., (Ajai Kumar Srivastava-I, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9594
Ravi Prakash v. State of U.P., (Mahesh Chandra Tripathi and Prashant Kumar, JJ.), 2024 SCC
   OnLine All 9601
S.I. Vijay Singh v. State of U.P., (Vikas Budhwar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8019
Sachin Yadav v. State of U.P., (Subhash Vidyarthi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8028
Sardar Alam v. State of U.P., (Divesh Chandra Samant, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8005
Satyendra Singh v. State of U.P., (Abdul Moin and Babita Rani, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8004
Shahnoor Hasan v. State of U.P., (Nand Prabha Shukla, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9598
Shivam I.T. Solutions (P) Ltd. v. Manish Kumar Verma, (Pivush Agrawal, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All
   9580
Shiwali Anshu v. State of U.P., (Saurabh Shyam Shamshery, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8017
```

```
Shreemati Vijay Kanti Mishra v. Union of India, (Shree Prakash Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8010
```

Sone Lal Pathak v. State of U.P., (Mohd. Faiz Alam Khan, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9583

Soniya Prajapati v. State of U.P., (Jitendra Kumar Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7994

Suresh Chandra Rai v. State of U.P., (Shekhar Kumar Yadav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7993

Umakant Mishra v. State of U.P., (Santosh Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7996

Versha Tomar v. State of U.P., (Abdul Shahid, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 8006

Vinay Shankar Jaiswal v. State of U.P., (Mahesh Chandra Tripathi and Prashant Kumar, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9607

Vishwa Bandhu v. State of U.P., (Jitendra Kumar Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7986

Yogesh Sharma v. State of U.P., (Rajeev Misra, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9604

Yusuf v. State of U.P., (Mahesh Chandra Tripathi and Prashant Kumar, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 9610

Andhra Pradesh High Court [6]

Bellamkonda Paparao v. State of A.P., (Dr Venkata Jyothirmai Pratapa, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 4087

Mugi Uday Kiran v. State of A.P., (Dr Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 4084

Pindiboyina Karthik v. State of A.P., (Dr Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 4085

Sadum Reddeppa v. State of A.P., (Dr Venkata Jyothirmai Pratapa, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 4089

SM Shaida v. State of A.P., (Dr Venkata Jyothirmai Pratapa, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 4086

Vanapalli Veera Venkata S. Sathi Babu v. State of A.P., (**Dr Venkata Jyothirmai Pratapa**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 4088

Bombay High Court [25]

Bella Vista Drycleaners v. Vishwanath Kanojia, (Milind N. Jadhav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4831

Dilip v. State of Maharashtra, (Sushil M. Ghodeswar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4839

Dnyanoba v. Munja, (Abhay S. Waghwase, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4834

Fahimoddin Fayjoddin Sayyed v. State of Maharashtra, (Abhay S. Waghwase, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4847

Hira v. State of Maharashtra, (Urmila Joshi-Phalke and Nandesh S. Deshpande, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4844

Imran Humayun Chandiwala v. State of Maharashtra, (N.J. Jamadar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4852

Mansi Alisha Dhurve v. State of Maharashtra, (Anil L. Pansare and Raj. D. Wakode, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4840

MPD Associates (P) Ltd. v. Angel Broking Ltd., (Dr Neela Gokhale, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4830

Nishant v. Anti Terrorist Squad, (Anil S. Kilor and Pravin S. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4836

```
Pramod v. State of Maharashtra, (Urmila Joshi-Phalke and Nandesh S. Deshpande, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4843
```

Prashant Babulal Gaikwad v. State of Maharashtra, (R.G. Avachat and Abasaheb D. Shinde, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4848

Pravin v. State of Maharashtra, (Urmila Joshi-Phalke and Nandesh S. Deshpande, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4845

Ravindra v. CBI, (Nivedita P. Mehta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4833

RNA Mirage Coop. Housing Society Ltd. v. District Registrar, Coop. Societies, (Amit Borkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4854

Saddam Rahim Shaikh v. State of Maharashtra, (Neeraj P. Dhote, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4842

Sallauddin v. Kayyamuddin, (Siddheshwar S. Thombare, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4850

Shakil Hamid Mansuri v. State of Maharashtra, (Anil S. Kilor and Rajnish R. Vyas, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4851

Shivaji v. State of Maharashtra, (Neeraj P. Dhote, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4835

Sk. Samir Shaikh Vali Mohmmad v. State of Maharashtra, (Sandipkumar C. More and Mehroz K. Pathan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4838

State of Maharashtra v. Rajaram, (Abhay S. Waghwase, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4841

Tata Communications Ltd. v. State of Maharashtra, (Kamal Khata, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4853

Tata Consultancy Services Ltd. v. Inspira IT Products (P) Ltd., (Sandeep V. Marne, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4832

Tukaram v. State of Maharashtra, (Urmila Joshi-Phalke and Nandesh S. Deshpande, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4846

Unique Enterprises v. Union of India, (M.S. Sonak and Advait M. Sethna, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4849

X20 v. State of Maharashtra, (Abhay S. Waghwase, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 4837

Calcutta High Court [93]

A. Arivajagane v. Union of India, (Ananya Bandyopadhyay, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9455

Akash Mondal v. State of W.B., (Bivas Pattanayak, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9462

Amalesh Majumdar v. State of W.B., (Sabyasachi Bhattacharyya and Supratim Bhattacharya, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9447

Ananya Chatterjee v. State of W.B., (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9521

Annapurna Majhi v. State of W.B., (Dr Ajoy Kumar Mukherjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9440

Arun Gorain v. Chief Election Commr., (Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9468

Ashis Chakraborty v. State of W.B., (Reetobroto Kumar Mitra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9478

Ashoke Maity v. State of W.B., (Reetobroto Kumar Mitra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9477

Asraful Hoque v. State of W.B., (Sabyasachi Bhattacharyya and Supratim Bhattacharya, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9523

Atanu Halder v. State of W.B., (Raja Basu Chowdhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9474

Avijit Chattaraj v. Durgapur Projects Ltd., (Saugata Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9495

Bank of Baroda v. State of W.B., (Reetobroto Kumar Mitra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9472

```
Bhagoboti Chorone Roquitte v. Debi Chorone Roquitte, (Sabyasachi Bhattacharyya and Supratim
   Bhattacharya, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9442
Bidyut Sarkar v. CESC Ltd., (Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9482
Bijoy Maji v. Asansol Municipal Corpn., (Raja Basu Chowdhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9500
Bikash Chandra Roy v. Union of India, (Saugata Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9458
Birendra Nath Sarkar v. Axis Bank Ltd., (Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9464
Chittaranjan Locomotive Works v. Arihant Electricals, (Shampa Sarkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal
   9435
Chittaranjan Locomotive Works v. Arihant Electricals, (Shampa Sarkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal
Debajit Dutta v. State of W.B., (Saugata Bhattacharyva, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9454
Deepanjan Biswas v. Union of India, (Saugata Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9456
Dharmendra Singh v. State of W.B., (Reetobroto Kumar Mitra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9466
Edible Products (India) Ltd. v. Shalimar Chemical Works (P) Ltd., (Sabyasachi Bhattacharyya and
   Supratim Bhattacharya, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9444
Ejaz Ahmed v. State of W.B., (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9497
Faridul Alam v. Union of India, (Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9506
Firdousi Khatun v. State of W.B., (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9498
Gadadhar Rana v. State of W.B., (Ananya Bandyopadhyay, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9451
Gorachand Sahoo v. State of W.B., (Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9479
Goutam Kumar Sasmal v. State of W.B., (Sabyasachi Bhattacharyya and Supratim Bhattacharya,
   JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9441
Ham Sabhi Welfare Society v. Union of India, (Uday Kumar and Rajarshi Bharadwaj, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Cal 9450
Jabarul Islam Chowdhury v. State of W.B., (Suvra Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9515
Jalvir Realty LLP v. CFM Asset Reconstruction (P) Ltd., (Reetobroto Kumar Mitra, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Cal 9489
Jashimuddin Mondal v. State of W.B., (Biswajit Basu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9463
Jasmina Bibi v. State of W.B., (Reetobroto Kumar Mitra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9501
Jayanti Das v. State of W.B., (Suvra Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9505
Kamala Bhattacharjee v. Suman Ganguly, (Hiranmay Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal
   9437
Kultali Food Marketing (P) Ltd. v. Shyama Self Help Group, (Sabyasachi Bhattacharyya and
   Supratim Bhattacharya, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9443
Lubana Parvin v. State of W.B., (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9470
Majibar Rahaman Gharami v. State of W.B., (Suvra Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9488
Mallika Barman v. State of W.B., (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9502
Mandakini Mandal v. State of W.B., (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9519
Manobilas Mahata v. State of W.B., (Suvra Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9514
Mosiur Rahaman Sk. v. State of W.B., (Suvra Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9503
Nakul Nath v. CIT, (Raja Basu Chowdhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9510
```

```
Namita Das v. State of W.B., (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9496
Nanda Lal Das v. State of W.B., (Reetobroto Kumar Mitra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9485
Nidan Betal v. State of W.B., (Kausik Chanda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9469
Nikita Mondal v. State of W.B., (Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9486
Niraj Agarwal v. State of W.B., (Raja Basu Chowdhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9504
Niranjan Roy v. State of W.B., (Sujoy Paul, Acting C.J. and Partha Sarathi Sen, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Cal 9446
Pakhija Begum v. State of W.B., (Suvra Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9484
Phatick Roy v. Durgapur Projects Ltd., (Saugata Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9494
Prabodh Kumar Mishra v. Union of India, (Saugata Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9509
Pradip Sarkar v. Durgapur Projects Ltd., (Saugata Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9491
Prasanta Ghosh v. State of W.B., (Reetobroto Kumar Mitra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9475
Pratima Sonar Biswakarma v. State of W.B., (Suvra Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9516
Pravin Kumar v. Coal India Ltd., (Saugata Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9460
Priyanka Maity v. State of W.B., (Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9487
Pulak Kumar Banerjee v. Durgapur Projects Ltd., (Saugata Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Cal 9493
Rajib Sarkar v. State of W.B., (Raja Basu Chowdhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9473
Ramesh Singh v. State of W.B., (Saugata Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9525
Rohini Construction v. State of W.B., (Om Narayan Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9507
Ruksona Begam v. State of W.B., (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9520
Salil Kumar Chowdhury v. Union of India, (Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9508
Sanjay Jhunjhunwala v. Piramal Finance Ltd., (Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9461
Saptarshi Dey v. State of W.B., (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9518
Saraban Kalindi v. State of W.B., (Kausik Chanda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9467
Sarbani Dasgupta v. State of W.B., (Om Narayan Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9476
Sarkar Power Engineering (P) Ltd. v. Commr., State Tax, (Om Narayan Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Cal 9480
Sebabrata Mukherjee v. State of W.B., (Reetobroto Kumar Mitra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9526
SENBO Engineering Ltd. v. Bank of Maharashtra, (Aniruddha Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9445
Sk. Abu Saleh v. State of W.B., (Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9439
Sk. Hasan Ali v. State of W.B., (Kausik Chanda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9511
Smita v. State of W.B., (Smita Das De, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9471
Sreemoyee Dutta v. State of W.B., (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9524
Sreeparna Nandi v. SBI, (Reetobroto Kumar Mitra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9483
Srikanta Barman v. State of W.B., (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9517
State of W.B. v. Kandi Srijani, (Sabyasachi Bhattacharyya and Supratim Bhattacharya, JJ.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Cal 9449
State of W.B. v. Prabir Kumar Sarkar, (Sabyasachi Bhattacharyya and Supratim Bhattacharya,
   JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9522
```

- Subhashis Kumar Mishra v. Union of India, (Saugata Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9459
- Sudip Kundu v. Durgapur Projects Ltd., (Saugata Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9492 Swadesh Ranjan Pradhan v. Punjab National Bank, (Reetobroto Kumar Mitra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9490
- Swapan Kumar Nayak v. State of W.B., (Raja Basu Chowdhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9499
- Swapan Kumar Samanta v. State of W.B., (Kausik Chanda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9465
- Taimur Sha v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9438
- Tushar Ranjan Das v. State of W.B., (Saugata Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9452
- Ujjwal Mondal v. Union of India, (Saugata Bhattacharyva, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9457
- Uma Goura v. Eastern Coal Fields Ltd., (Saugata Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9453
- Uttam Karmakar v. State of W.B., (Suvra Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9512
- W.B. Board of Primary Education v. Priyanka Naskar, (**Tapabrata Chakraborty** and Reetobroto Kumar Mitra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9448
- W.B. Chemical Industries Ltd. v. State of W.B., (Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9481
- X24 v. State of W.B., (Suvra Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9513
- Y.D. Transport Co. v. Srei Equipment Finance Ltd., (Shampa Sarkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9434

Delhi High Court [4]

- CIT v. Indian Broadcasting Foundation, (Vibhu Bakhru and Swarana Kanta Sharma, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9845
- Pooja Electric Co. v. Anand Tomar Trading as Pooja Rading Co., (Manmeet Pritam Singh Arora, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8730
- Seaway Falcon AS v. Jagson International Ltd., (Purushaindra Kumar Kaurav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8729
- Union of India v. Sterlite Industries (India) Ltd., (Subramonium Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8731

Gujarat High Court [16]

- Divisional Controller v. Vasantbhai Ranchodbhai Buddhdev, (Hemant M. Prachchhak, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 5093
- Haresh Ramchandra Balwani v. Dineshbhai Madubhai Mali, (Sanjeev J. Thaker, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 5080
- Isakbhai Sulemanbhai Kachava v. Saiyadvalibhai Patel, (J.C. Doshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 5087
- Mihir Shaileshbhai Jani v. Union of India, (Aniruddha P. Mayee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 5092
- Mihirkumar Maheshkumar Patel v. State of Gujarat, (N.S. Sanjay Gowda and D.M. Vyas, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 5094
- Nareshbhai Maknabhai Baria v. State of Gujarat, (M.R. Mengdey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 5095 Solanki Ashishkumar Jayantilal v. State of Gujarat, (Maulik J. Shelat, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 5091

```
State of Gujarat v. Patel Manilal Joitaram, (Sanjeev J. Thaker, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 5081
   State of Gujarat v. Radheshyam Shriharidwarilal Goyel, (Sanjeev J. Thaker, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
       Gui 5085
   State of Gujarat v. Rameshbhai Lakhabhai Vekariya, (Sanjeev J. Thaker, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj
       5083
   State of Gujarat v. Samunbhai Mustanshir Gajipurwala, (Sanjeev J. Thaker, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
       Guj 5086
   State of Gujarat v. Shirilbhai, (Sanjeev J. Thaker, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 5082
   State of Gujarat v. Solanki Chetan Himatlal, (Ilesh J. Vora and R.T. Vachhani, JJ.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine Guj 5084
   Union of India v. Abdul Kasam, (Sanjeev J. Thaker, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 5088
   Union of India v. Jagdishsingh Sarnamsingh, (Sanjeev J. Thaker, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 5090
   Union of India v. Mahesh Raja, (Sanjeev J. Thaker, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 5089
Himachal Pradesh High Court [53]
   Abhishek Chauhan v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6176
   Ajay Kumar v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6179
   Anita Kumari v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6147
   Anupam Sharma v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6153
   Arti Manhas v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6137
   Arun Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6165
   Ashok Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6158
   Atul Chauhan v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6168
   Beena Kumari v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6182
   Bhagat Ram v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6169
   Channan Kaur v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6148
   Charan Singh v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6178
   Dhale Ram v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6157
   Dimple Rani v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6146
   Er. Sachin Kumar v. H.P. SEB Ltd., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6183
   H.P. Housing & Urban Development Authority v. Sohan Singh, (Sushil Kukreja, J.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine HP 6189
   Ishwar Singh v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6173
   Kamlesh Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6175
   Karan Singh v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6181
   Kiran Lata v. Neel Kumar, (Bipin Chander Negi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6138
   Manish Kumar v. State of H.P., (Bipin Chander Negi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6145
   Monika v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6149
   Munish Soni v. State of H.P., (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6144
```

Neetu Thakur v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6164

```
Nitika Gupta v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6170
Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Tara Devi, (Sushil Kukreja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6188
Partap Singh v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6166
Pawan Kumar v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6155
Pinki v. State of H.P., (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6161
Pragya Devi v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6156
Rahul Dhiman v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6180
Rajesh Kumar Bhatta v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6160
Rajnish Kumar v. Poonam Dhiman, (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6142
Raksha Devi v. State of H.P., (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6143
Ramesh Chand Sharma v. H.P. University, (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6185
Ramesh Chand v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6163
Ramesh Chand v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6159
Ramesh Kumar v. Ramesh Thakur, (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6141
Ravinder Kumar v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6184
Ravinder Kumar v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6187
Reena Devi v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6154
Reena Sharma v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6174
Sanjay Kumar v. Himachal RTC, (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6150
Sanjay Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6151
Sanjay Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6167
Santosh Kumari v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6171
Sarwan Singh v. Himachal RTC, (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6162
Shrikant Shekri v. Kumari Seema, (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6139
Sohan Singh v. State of H.P., (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6186
Subhadra Devi v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6172
Sushil Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6177
Uttam Chand v. H.P. Agro Industries Corpn. Ltd., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP
   6152
Veena Thakur v. Srei Equipment Finance Ltd., (Bipin Chander Negi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 6140
```

Jharkhand High Court [3]

Mohd. Mumtaz Ansari v. State of Jharkhand, (Tarlok Singh Chauhan, C.J. and Rajesh Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3693

Nand Kishor Singh v. State of Jharkhand, (Tarlok Singh Chauhan, C.J. and Rajesh Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3692

Rita Verma v. Chetan Adesera, (Tarlok Singh Chauhan, C.J. and Rajesh Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3691

Jammu and Kashmir High Court [1]

Arfaz Mehboob Tak v. Union of India, (Mohd. Yousuf Wani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 1198

Karnataka High Court [74]

A Chiranjeevi v. State of Karnataka, (S.R. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21263

A Raviteja Reddy v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21516

Akshya Shenoy v. Mysore City Corpn., (R. Nataraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21533

Annapurna v. State of Karnataka, (M. Nagaprasanna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21531

Appelate Authority Caste/Income Verification Department of Backward v. Raghavendra Fakeerappa Chandrananavar, (Vibhu Bakhru, C.J. and C.M. Poonacha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21529

B. Ashok Kumar v. State of Karnataka, (M. Nagaprasanna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21267

B. Shivanandaiah v. Executive Engineer(V), (Anant Ramanath Hegde, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21284

B.S. Rajashekharaiah v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21518

Brijmohan. K.S. v. State of Karnataka, (M.G. Uma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21287

Chikkanarayanappa v. Govindappa, (Lalitha Kanneganti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21302

Claim Manager v. Nagarathna, (N.S. Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21271

D.H. Iswara Sa v. State of Karnataka, (M.G.S. Kamal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21299

Devaki Hiriyanna Shetty v. Saraswathi K. Shetty, (Lalitha Kanneganti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21295

H. Anjinappa v. LAO, (M.G.S. Kamal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21307

Harini v. Alvin D'Souza, (C.M. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21270

K. Mahalakshmi v. State of Karnataka, (M.G. Uma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21261

K. Mahalakshmi v. State of Karnataka, (M.G. Uma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21266

K. Vithoba v. Commr., (M.G.S. Kamal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21290

Karnataka Ayush Medical Officers, Welfare Organization v. Secretary, (S.G. Pandit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21303

Karnataka Industrial Area Development Board v. A.S. Vedhamurthy, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21282

Karnataka Railway Sahakara Halina Maligedarara Kshemabhivrudhi Sangha v. Union of India, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21291

Karnataka SRTC v. Reena, (K.S. Mudagal and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21277

Krishna Kishore Kalluri v. State of Karnataka, (M.G. Uma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21262

Kumari v. Commr., (N.S. Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21292

L. Someshekar Reddy v. Managing Director, (S.G. Pandit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21296

Legal Manager Shriram General Ins Co Ltd. v. Vinaya Kumar, (K.S. Mudagal and C.M. Poonacha, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21274

Mahesh v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21523

```
Mallappa Basappa Sajjan v. Chief Administrative Officer, (S.G. Pandit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
Manjunath v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21522
Mohan v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21526
Mohd. Yaseen Masood Suranagi v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 21517
Muniraju v. State of Karnataka, (N.S. Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21297
N. Hanumanthappa v. State of Karnataka, (G. Basavaraja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21514
N. Janakamma T.M. Govinda Reddy v. State of Karnataka, (M.G.S. Kamal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 21298
N. Lakshminarayan v. State of Karnataka, (M.G.S. Kamal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21294
Nagaraju v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21520
Naima Akthar Nagaria v. State of Karnataka, (S.R. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21264
Nanda Kumar Madhukar Aherrao v. Senior Depot Manager, (K.S. Mudagal and Vijaykumar A.
   Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21269
Neil Viegas v. State of Karnataka, (M.G. Uma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21265
New India Assurance Co. Ltd. v. Gayathri K, (K.S. Mudagal and C.M. Poonacha, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 21279
Nithin C.N. v. United Inida Insurance Co. Ltd., (C.M. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21272
Nithyananda Naika v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
   21527
Pallavi v. State, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21519
Pawan Kumar T.S. v. Rashmi M (Deepa), (K.S. Mudagal and C.M. Poonacha, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 21276
Pramod R. Kamath v. State of Karnataka, (M.G.S. Kamal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21283
Prasanna v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21515
Priyadarshini v. State of Karnataka, (M.G. Uma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21259
Punith v. State of Karnataka, (G. Basavaraja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21511
Puttaswamygowda v. State, (G. Basavaraja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21513
R Mohandas v. Asst Commr., (N.S. Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21305
R. Srinath v. Town Municipal Council, (N.S. Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21286
R. Venkatesh v. State of Karnataka, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Kar 21281
Raghunandan H. v. State, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21528
Rajeeva Shetty v. State of Karnataka, (Sachin Shankar Magadum, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21289
Rangamma v. Commr., (N.S. Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21301
Registrar General v. Neelappa Bover, (R. Devdas and B. Muralidhara Pai, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 21530
```

Roopa N v. Bengaluru Development Authority, (M.G.S. Kamal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21306

Santhosh Kumar v. Manager, (Dr. Chillakur Sumalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21278

```
Senior Divisional Controller v. Siddalingappa Jyothi, (Anant Ramanath Hegde, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21304
```

Shaik Munna v. State of Karnataka, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21293

Shaik Thaseen. N. v. State of Karnataka, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21285

Sharanayya v. State of Karnataka, (M. Nagaprasanna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21532

Shivanna v. State, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21268

Shivu v. State of Karnataka, (G. Basavaraja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21512

Siddharth Sharma v. State of Karnataka, (S.R. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21260

Somesha v. State, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21524

Srinivas S. v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21525

Srinivasaiah T.P. v. Muniyappa, (Anu Sivaraman and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21280

Sudha v. Ningappa, (C.M. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21510

T. Chandrakala v. Principal Secretary to the Govt of Karnataka, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21288

Tata Aig General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Muniobalappa, (Dr. Chillakur Sumalatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21273

Veda Pradha v. Jabm Onesource (P) Ltd., (Sachin Shankar Magadum, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21258

Vijay Kumar v. General Manager, (C.M. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21275

Yusuf v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21521

Kerala High Court [2]

Biju Ettammal v. State of Kerala, (Dr Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13329 Suo Motu v. Union of India, (Anil K. Narendran and Muralee Krishna S., JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 13328

Madras High Court [250]

- A. Arivuchudar v. Bharathidasan University, (R. Vijayakumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11311
- A. Arulprakasam v. Presiding Officer, (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11331
- A. Chandra v. State, (M.S. Ramesh and N. Senthilkumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11355
- A. Chellan v. M. Nirmala, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11222
- A. Chellan v. M. Nirmala, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11225
- A. Chellan v. P. Dharmendra Kumar, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11221
- A. Chellan v. P. Ravindra Kumar, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11219
- A. Chellan v. P. Ravindra Kumar, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11224
- A. Chellan v. Parasmal Mahendra Kumar, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11226
- A. Chellan v. Parasmal, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11223
- A. Chellan v. R. Asha, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11220

- A. Kunjappan v. Collector of Dharmapuri, (D. Bharatha Chakravarthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11394
- A. Sivakumar v. Collector, (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11285
- A.R. Packiam v. Commr., (Mummineni Sudheer Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11295
- Additional Registrar of Coop. Societies v. B. Dharmalingam, (R. Subramanian and G. Arul Murugan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11275
- Akkinipandi v. State, (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11218
- Alwin v. State of T.N., (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11207
- Amirthalingam v. State, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11236
- Amutha v. Additional Chief Secretary to Government, (Dr. G. Jayachandran and R. Poornima, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11248
- Anandcine Service (P) Ltd. v. Commissioner of Service Tax-II, (K.R. Shriram, C.J. and Mohammed Shaffiq, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2282
- Anna Sirukkadai Vyabarigal Pothunala v. General Manager, (J. Sathya Narayana Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11392
- Arumugam Vadivel v. Registrar General, (R. Subramanian and G. Arul Murugan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11329
- Balaji v. State, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11227
- Balakrishnan v. State, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11418
- Barani v. Veerapathiran, (P. Vadamalai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11268
- Blue Horse Granites v. Commr. of Customs, (K. Kumaresh Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11301
- C. Karna Maharaja v. Chairman, (V. Lakshminarayanan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11425
- C. Rameshkumar v. State, (K. Murali Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11240
- Carolin Vijaya Raj v. Union of India, (N. Mala, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11362
- Chairman v. A. Sumithra, (R. Subramanian and G. Arul Murugan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11279
- Chandrabal President v. Sub Registrar, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11282
- Chelsea Jegadish v. Union of India, (N. Mala, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11363
- Chettinad Academy of Research & Education v. State of T.N., (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11672
- Chief Educational Officer v. Elango, (S.M. Subramaniam and K. Rajasekar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11278
- CIT v. Indbank Merchant Banking Services Ltd., (S.S. Sundar and C. Saravanan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11263
- CIT v. Pallava Resorts (P) Ltd., (S.S. Sundar and C. Saravanan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11265 Cooper Bussman India (P) Ltd. v. Presiding Officer, (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11353
- D. Arun v. Commr. Municipal office, (S.M. Subramaniam and K. Rajasekar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11403
- D. Balasubramanian v. State of T.N., (C. Saravanan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11343
- D. Chandrasekaran v. Commisioner of Land Administration, (M. Sundar and K. Govindarajan Thilakavadi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11372

- D. Ramu v. Commr., (D. Bharatha Chakravarthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11370
- D. Sasikala v. Additional Secretary to Government, (S.M. Subramaniam and K. Rajasekar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11371
- D. Shermila Reeta Cicily v. District Educational Officer, (R. Vijayakumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11284
- Deepa Joy v. Union of India, (N. Mala, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11340
- Delsa Mariam Raju v. Union of India, (N. Mala, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11361
- Dhanalakshmi v. State of T.N., (Dr. G. Jayachandran and R. Poornima, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11250
- E. Shankar v. Commr., (S.M. Subramaniam and K. Rajasekar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11413 Flavorite Technologies (P) Ltd. v. Raman Dhoot, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11759
- Flavorite Technologies (P) Ltd. v. Raman Dhoot, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11760
- G. Murali v. State of T.N., (A.D. Jagadish Chandira, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11660
- G. Prabahar v. State of T.N., (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11211
- Ganeshan v. Karuppasamy, (K.K. Ramakrishnan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11261
- General Manager v. Presiding Officer, (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11341
- Gnana Sundari v. Munusamy Reddy, (T.V. Thamilselvi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11260
- Hari Kamal Apparels v. G. Balachandar, (M. Nirmal Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11243
- IGH Steel Distributors v. Commr. (ST) (FAC), (K. Kumaresh Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11303
- Ilaiyaraaja (Dr.) v. Mythri Movie Makers, (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11658
- J. Rajkumar v. State of T.N., (R. Subramanian and G. Arul Murugan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11277
- J. Thomas Jayaprabakaran v. R. Lalithambal, (Dr R.N. Manjula, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11663
 Jai Anchineya Educational & Charitable Trust v. Union of India, (D. Bharatha Chakravarthy, J.),
 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11388
- Jain Housing Constructions Ltd. v. Provident Fund Commr., (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11373
- Jainulabuddin v. Idol of Sri Vinayagar, (G. Ilangovan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11195
- John Bosco Vivegam v. State, (M. Nirmal Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11316
- Jothi Raja.K. v. Principal Secretary Cum Member Secretary, (S.M. Subramaniam and K. Rajasekar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11404
- K. Ayyampillai v. Commr., (K. Kumaresh Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11298
- K. Balaraman v. Provident Fund Commr., (R.N. Manjula, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11401
- K. Dhinesh Kumar v. Chief Secretary to Govt. of Puducherry-cum-Chairperson, (C.V. Karthikeyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11397
- K. Ganeshkumar v. Commr., (J. Sathya Narayana Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11360
- K. Jayasree v. K. Ajit Kumar, (K. Kumaresh Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11258
- K. Lakshmi v. M.K. Moorthi, (P.T. Asha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11204

```
K. Muralidhar v. Management, (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11399
```

- K. Murugan v. Collector, (P.B. Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11305
- K. Pandian v. State of T.N., (C.V. Karthikeyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11345
- K. Raja v. Indirani Ammal, (T.V. Thamilselvi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11262
- K. Rajeev Ghandhi v. State of T.N., (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11210
- K. Ramakrishnama Raju v. Commr. of Land Administration, (M. Sundar and K. Govindarajan Thilakavadi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11293
- K. Rukmangathan v. Inspector General of Registration, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11365
- K. Rukmangathan v. Inspector General of Registration, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11366
- K. Sampath Kumar v. Inspector General of Registration, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11354
- K. Sri Valsalan v. Mohd. Yasin, (A.D. Jagadish Chandira, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11244
- Kannammal v. State, (M.S. Ramesh and N. Senthilkumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11256
- Karuppusamy v. Collector, (D. Bharatha Chakravarthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11383
- Kaseeswari v. Joint Registrar No. I Palayamkottai, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11283
- Keerthiga Lakshmi v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (P.B. Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11296 Koodammal v. A. Ramaiah, (G. Ilangovan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11199
- Krishnamoorthy Bhattar. K v. Sivasubramania Bhattar, (J. Nisha Banu and S. Srimathy, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11405
- Kulandai Theresa v. Union of India, (J. Sathya Narayana Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11391
- Kumaneswaran v. State of T.N., (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11215
- L. Balaji v. L. Kuppammal, (K. Kumaresh Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11259
- L. Govindaraj v. District Registrar, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11335
- L. Ilangovan v. Union of India, (C.V. Karthikeyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11332
- Lakshmanan v. State, (M.S. Ramesh and N. Senthilkumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11253
- Leeli Pushpam v. Vinoth, (P. Vadamalai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11267
- Lionel A.R. Samuel v. General Manager (HR) & Disciplinary Authority, (R.N. Manjula, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11269
- Lisibackiyam v. Collector, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11368
- M. Arunvel Kumar v. State, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11234
- M. Ayyappan v. State of T.N., (R. Vijayakumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11287
- M. Durdana v. Commr., (J. Sathya Narayana Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11377
- M. Meenampal v. Thasildar, Titagudi Taluk, (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11670
- M. Priyanka v. N.R. Vinothan, (P.T. Asha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11266
- M. Rajendran v. Tamilnadu STC, (R. Vijayakumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11289
- M. Rajeswari v. State Human Rights Commission, (S.M. Subramaniam and K. Rajasekar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11374
- M. Ramachandran v. General Manager, (B. Pugalendhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11411

```
M. Shanthi v. District Registrar, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11321
M. Sivakumar v. Chief Executive Officer, (V. Bhavani Subbaroyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11270
M. Sivapandian v. Chief Educational Officer, (R.N. Manjula, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11407
M. Tamilarasan v. Central Government Industrial Tribunal-cum-Labour Court, (M. Dhandapani, J.),
   2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11292
M. Thilagavathy v. Manager, (D. Bharatha Chakravarthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11351
Madras Metals v. Commr., (Krishnan Ramasamy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11342
Mahesh Kumar Agarwal v. Commr. (ST), (Krishnan Ramasamy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11389
Management of Voluntary Health Services v. Presiding Officer, (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Mad 11406
Management v. K. Radhakrishnan, (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11400
Management v. Special Joint Commissioner of Labour, (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad
    11369
Managing Director v. K. Murugan, (Krishnan Ramasamy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11291
Mani v. State of T.N., (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11212
Manikandan v. State of T.N. State, (P. Vadamalai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11239
Manoj v. State, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11423
Mari v. Inspector General of Registration, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11281
Mayalaiselvi v. State Tamilnadu, (M.S. Ramesh and N. Senthilkumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad
   11251
Mohamed Ali Jinnah v. State of T.N., (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11205
Mohd. Igbal v. T.N. Waqf Board, (D. Bharatha Chakravarthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11327
Monisha v. Collector, (Bhavani Subbaroyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11417
Muniyandi v. Collector, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11280
Murugan v. Regional Passport Officer, (L. Victoria Gowri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11313
Muthu v. Collector, (L. Victoria Gowri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11324
Muthumariyappan v. Sub Inspector of Police, (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11213
N. Balamurugan v. Licensing Authority cum Regional Transport Officer, (J. Sathya Narayana Prasad,
   J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11393
N. Chandran v. State, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11228
N. Chandran v. State, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11229
N. Jegadeeswari v. Commissioner of School Education, (B. Pugalendhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad
    11310
N. Meenakshi v. U. Kennady, (P.T. Asha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11203
N. Santharaj v. Commissioner of School Education, (C.V. Karthikeyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad
    11344
N. Selvi v. Greater Chennai Corpn., (D. Bharatha Chakravarthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11336
Nandhini v. Collector, (J. Nisha Banu and S. Srimathy, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11274
Naseer Begam v. Abdul Gafoor, (A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11665
New Jaya Stores v. State Tax Officer, (Krishnan Ramasamy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11384
```

M. Revathi v. T.N. STC (Coimbatore) Ltd., (C.V. Karthikeyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11346

- Om Shakthi Drip Irrigation v. State Tax Officer, (Krishnan Ramasamy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11380
- Omana v. State, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11422
- P. Dhinakaran v. Collector, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11416
- P. Gobi v. State of T.N., (Mohammed Shaffiq, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11662
- P. Govindasamy v. State, (M. Sundar and K. Govindarajan Thilakavadi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11378
- P. Kulandai Perumal v. K. Panneer Selvi, (A.D. Jagadish Chandira, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11245
- P. Prakash v. N. Krishnaraj, (R. Vijayakumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11197
- P. Purushothaman v. State, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11421
- P. Ravi v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (P.B. Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11294
- P. Ravichandran v. State, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11420
- P. Sakthivel v. Collector, (L. Victoria Gowri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11323
- P. Somumoorthy v. Commr., (K. Kumaresh Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11297
- P. Tejraj v. Food Safety Officer, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11232
- P.S.A. Rafick Ahamed v. P. Karuppasamy, (K. Murali Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11241
- Ponnuthai v. Secretary to the Government, (M.S. Ramesh and N. Senthilkumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11257
- Prakash v. State of T.N., (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11217
- Priya v. Collector, (L. Victoria Gowri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11312
- Priyadharshan Chidhambrarajan v. Aarthi, (P.T. Asha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11246
- Pushpavalli Suresh Babhu v. Inspector General of Registration, (Dr. Anita Sumanth and C. Kumarappan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11414
- R. Arunachala Nadar v. State of T.N., (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11209
- R. Bharathi v. State, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11419
- R. Chithra v. Regional Officer, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11367
- R. Kannan v. District Revenue Officer, (L. Victoria Gowri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11318
- R. Karthik v. Registrar, (B. Pugalendhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11306
- R. Muthulakshmi v. State Chief Information Commr., (J. Sathya Narayana Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11379
- R. Pazhani v. Tahsildar, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11415
- R. Pothumani v. Collector, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11357
- R. Ramya v. State, (N. Sathish Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11669
- R. Sekar v. F actory Manager (Management) Spartek Ceramics (India) Ltd., (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11339
- R. Sudarshan v. General Manager, (Rmt. Teekaa Raman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11348
- R. Thamizharasan v. Union Territory of Puducherry, (C.V. Karthikeyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11352
- R. Usha Devi v. Director, (B. Pugalendhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11410

```
R. Venkatesan v. Chief Conservator of Forests & Director, (R.N. Manjula, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11338
```

Radhakrishnan v. State, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11424

Rajangam v. Vijayakumar, (R. Vijayakumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11196

Ramesh v. Additional Chief Secretary to Government, (Dr. G. Jayachandran and R. Poornima, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11249

Rapidcare Transcription (P) Ltd. v. EPFO, (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11347 Robinson v. State of T.N., (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11216

- S. Anandavalli v. T.N. Electricity Board, (R. Vijayakumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11666
- S. Arivazhagan v. T.N. STC, (KMB), Ltd., (B. Pugalendhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11671
- S. Gomathi v. State of T.N., (C. Saravanan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11349
- S. Jeni Ammal v. Railway Protection Force, (R. Vijayakumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11668
- S. Karthick v. Jeyakumar, (G. Ilangovan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11198
- S. Mullayappan v. Managing Director, (B. Pugalendhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11307
- S. Nallammal v. Madhusri Akkabai Ammanichatram, (G. Ilangovan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11200
- S. Palayan v. Management of Murugan Meta Industries, (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11402
- S. Paulpandian v. Additional Secretary (Technical), (S.M. Subramaniam and K. Rajasekar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11333
- S. Prakash v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (D. Bharatha Chakravarthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11395
- S. Rajak v. Chairman cum Managing Director, (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11381
- S. Sarangapani v. Management of Tamil Nadu State Corpn. (Kumbakonam) Ltd., (B. Pugalendhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11308
- S. Saravanan v. Superintending Engineer, (N. Mala, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11359
- S. Sridaran v. Director of School Education, (R. Vijayakumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11300
- S. Vasan v. Regional Passport Officer, (L. Victoria Gowri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11299
- S. Vikramasingam v. Sub-Registrar, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11358
- S. Vinothraja v. Branch Manager, (L. Victoria Gowri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11314
- S.P. Agencies v. Commr., (Krishnan Ramasamy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11398
- S.P. Krishnan v. Collector, (L. Victoria Gowri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11326
- S.V. Ravichandran v. R. Raja, (P.T. Asha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11201

Sadheesh v. Regional Passport Office, (L. Victoria Gowri, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Mad 11370

Sankili v. Joint Commr., (K. Kumaresh Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11304

Santhi v. State of T.N., (M.S. Ramesh and N. Senthilkumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11255

Saratha v. Tahsildar, (L. Victoria Gowri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11322

Sarayanan v. State of T.N., (K. Murali Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11661

Selvakumar v. State, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11230

Shameem v. Union Bank of India, (K.R. Shriram, C.J. and Mohammed Shaffiq, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11396

```
Shanmugam v. State of T.N., (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11208
```

Shanmugam v. State, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11231

Shanthi v. State, (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11206

Shiroi Energy LLP v. Commr. (ST) (FAC), (Krishnan Ramasamy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11386

Sri Porna Fertilizers v. State Tax Officer, (K. Kumaresh Babu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11302

State of T.N. v. Madras Race Club, (S.M. Subramaniam and Mohammed Shaffiq, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11664

State T.N. v. E. Ramalingam, (R. Subramanian and G. Arul Murugan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11276

Subbulakshmi v. Director of Elementary Education, (B. Pugalendhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11412

Subburaj v. State, (M. Nirmal Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11242

Suganthram v. State, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11235

Sumaiya Banu v. State of T.N., (M.S. Ramesh and N. Senthilkumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11356

Suriyakumari v. Chief Educational Officer, (N. Mala, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11330

T. Chandrasekar v. District Registrar, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11334

T. Ganesan v. Inspector General of Registration, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11364

T. Hariharan v. T. Soundararajan, (P.T. Asha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11202

T. Joseph v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (L. Victoria Gowri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11325

T. Nethaji v. District Revenue Officer, (L. Victoria Gowri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11319

T. Sampath v. State T.N., (R.N. Manjula, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11408

T.S. Parthibhan v. State T.N., (R.N. Manjula, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11409

Teachers Recruitment Board v. Jefry Stairish, (J. Nisha Banu and S. Srimathy, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11273

Thangamurugeswari v. Inspector General of Registration, (J. Nisha Banu and S. Srimathy, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11272

Thangavel v. Collector, (M. Sundar and K. Govindarajan Thilakavadi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11375

Tvl. P.R.S. Furniture Wood Works v. CCT, (G.R. Swaminathan and M. Jothiraman, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11271

Tvl. Sarvesh Trucks & Motors (P) Ltd. v. State Tax Officer, (Krishnan Ramasamy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11387

Tvl. Shankar & Col. v. State Tax Officer, (Krishnan Ramasamy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11328

Tvl. Sibi Silks v. Commr. (ST), (Krishnan Ramasamy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11390

U. Nawaz v. State, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11237

U.K. Electricals v. CTO, (Krishnan Ramasamy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11382

Union of India v. G. Anwar Basha, (M.S. Ramesh and N. Senthilkumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11385

V. Chellappaangi v. Additional Chief Secretary to Government, (M.S. Ramesh and N. Senthilkumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11252

```
V. Ilangovan v. Management of State Express Transport Corpn. (Tamil Nadu) Ltd., (R. Vijayakumar,
   J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11290
V. Kathirvel v. State, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11337
V. Muthusamy v. Tamilnadu STC, (R. Vijayakumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11288
V. Paramarasu v. Commr., (R. Vijayakumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11286
V. Perumal v. District Revenue Officer, (L. Victoria Gowri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11320
V. Rathnakumar v. State, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11233
V. Selvi v. Commissioner of School Education, (B. Pugalendhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11309
V. Sithan Balraj v. A. Saravanan, (G.R. Swaminathan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11659
V. Udayaraj v. Jagafar Ali, (P. Vadamalai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11238
V. Vaidyanathan v. State of T.N., (R.N. Manjula, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11350
V.T. Mathivanan v. Madurai City Municipal Corpn., (R. Vijayakumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad
   11667
Vadivel v. Karthick, (A.D. Jagadish Chandira, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11247
Vedanta Ltd. v. CIT, (S.S. Sundar and C. Sarayanan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11264
Vijaya v. State, (M.S. Ramesh and N. Senthilkumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11254
Vishaha Traders v. State Tax Officer, (Krishnan Ramasamy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11376
VR. Meiyappan v. State, (M. Nirmal Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11317
Yasin Mohamed v. State, (P. Dhanabal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11214
```

Manipur High Court [2]

Khanotla Vashum v. State of Manipur, (A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 690 Vareiyo Vasha v. State of Manipur, (A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 691

Yesudevan v. State, (M. Nirmal Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 11315

Madhya Pradesh High Court [137]

```
Abdul Saleem v. State of M.P., (Achal Kumar Paliwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8819
Abhimanyu Urf Betu Bhujwa v. State of M.P., (Devnarayan Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8730
Abhishek v. State of M.P., (Milind Ramesh Phadke, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8773
Ahmad Darbari v. State of M.P., (Subodh Abhyankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8823
Ajay Malviya v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8767
Akash v. State of M.P., (Milind Ramesh Phadke, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8763
Akshay Sewani v. SBI, (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8833
Amit Gupta v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8799
Amit Gupta v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8800
Amit Industries v. Indian Bank, (Vivek Rusia and Pradeep Mittal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8789
Arvind v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8789
Arvind v. Indore Municipal Corpn., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8781
Baldev Singh Gavli v. State of M.P., (Jai Kumar Pillai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8836
```

```
Bhagwan Singh v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8733
Bhavna Mehar v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8855
Bhayyalal v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8753
Chanda Bai v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8746
Chandanbala Nahar v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8829
Chandrabhan v. State of M.P., (Devnarayan Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8728
Deepak Daroi v. State of M.P., (Achal Kumar Paliwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8732
Devchand v. State of M.P., (Subodh Abhyankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8726
Dhankishore v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8757
Dinesh Mehra v. SBI, (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8835
Dinesh Purohit v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8807
Diyanshu Shukla v. State of M.P., (Maninder S. Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8805
Durgesh v. State of M.P., (Ramkumar Choubey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8766
Farman v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8756
Firoz Khan v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8754
Ganpatlal v. Pradeep Kumar, (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8794
Gayatri Pawaiya v. State of M.P., (Amit Seth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8848
Girdhareelal v. State of M.P., (Jai Kumar Pillai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8845
Hansraj v. State of M.P., (Rajesh Kumar Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8761
Hariram Sallam v. State of M.P., (Maninder S. Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8793
Harish v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8815
Hartoom v. State of M.P., (Milind Ramesh Phadke, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8772
Hitesh v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8752
Irfan Ahmad v. State of M.P., (Vijay Kumar Shukla and Binod Kumar Dwivedi, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine MP 8779
Jahir v. State of M.P., (Achal Kumar Paliwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8741
Jakir Hussain v. State of M.P., (Devnarayan Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8751
Jamila Bee v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8782
Janvi v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8844
Jaswant Singh Parihar v. State of M.P., (Achal Kumar Paliwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8762
Jeewan Motors (P) Ltd. v. State of M.P., (Anand Pathak and Pushpendra Yadav, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine MP 8858
Jitendra Kumar v. State of M.P., (Jai Kumar Pillai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8824
Jitendra Yadav v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8736
Jujharsingh v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8760
Kamal Mali v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8765
Kamal Singh Vladi v. State of M.P., (Maninder S. Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8787
Kashiram Choungad v. State of M.P., (Jai Kumar Pillai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8851
Kiran Zanzot v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8854
Kirti Choudhary v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8852
```

```
Lalit v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8831
Laxman Singh Lodhi v. State of M.P., (Maninder S. Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8786
Mahesh Garg v. Union of India, (Amit Seth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8849
Mamta Bhinjade v. State of M.P., (Maninder S. Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8785
Mamta Patel v. State of M.P., (Vishal Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8813
Mamtabai v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8832
Manoj Kumar v. Bank of Baroda, (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8830
Manoj Prajapati v. Fino Payments Bank Ltd., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8808
Mithilesh v. Dilip Kumar Mata, (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8841
Mithlesh v. Chandrabhan Singh, (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8842
Mithlesh v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8843
Mohan Bagdi v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8853
Mohit Rana v. State of M.P., (Milind Ramesh Phadke, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8742
Murat Singh v. State of M.P., (Vishal Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8790
Murliraj Transport Co. v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8801
Narayan Prasad Parte v. State of M.P., (Maninder S. Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8817
Naseem Khan v. Sardar Jasbir Singh, (Vivek Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8776
Nasir v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8743
Nathudas Bairagi v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8788
Neetu Parmar v. State of M.P., (Vijay Kumar Shukla and Binod Kumar Dwivedi, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine MP 8837
Neha Sharma v. State of M.P., (Amit Seth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8821
Nihar Ranjan Das v. CBSE, (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8796
Nisha Jaiswal v. State of M.P., (Jai Kumar Pillai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8839
Nutan Prajapati v. State of M.P., (Jai Kumar Pillai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8850
Om Prakash Agnihotri v. State of M.P., (Maninder S. Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8820
Omprakash Popandiya v. State of M.P., (Jai Kumar Pillai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8814
Omprakash v. State of M.P., (Devnarayan Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8731
Pankaj v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8737
Parashram Parida v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8755
Paridhi Gupta v. Alok Gupta, (Alok Awasthi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8775
Parimal v. State of M.P., (Pushpendra Yadav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8724
Pradeep Kumar Jain v. Principal Secretary, (Jai Kumar Pillai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8822
Prakashchandra Purohit v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8803
Prakashchandra Purohit v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8804
Prashant v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8739
Prem Lal Yadav v. State of M.P., (Devnarayan Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8729
Prem Singh v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8738
R.C. Sable v. State of M.P., (Maninder S. Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8784
Rachna Nenawat v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8744
```

```
Rahul Uikey v. State of M.P., (B.P. Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8747
Rahul v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8745
Rahul v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8769
Rajanarayan Pappu v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8847
Rajesh v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8834
Rajkishore Bhatnagar v. State of M.P., (Jai Kumar Pillai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8828
Rajpal Kataria v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev Sachdeva, C.J. and Vinay Saraf, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP
   8778
Raju v. State of M.P., (Pushpendra Yadav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8722
Ram Bihari Tiwari v. State of M.P., (Maninder S. Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8798
Ramcharan Singh v. M.P. SRTC, (Jai Kumar Pillai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8811
Ramesh Kushwaha v. State of M.P., (Rajendra Kumar Vani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8723
Ravi Gupta v. State of M.P., (Milind Ramesh Phadke, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8749
Ravindra Singh Bhati v. Forest Department, (Jai Kumar Pillai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8818
Ritu Lodhi v. State of M.P., (Amit Seth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8791
Rukum Singh v. State of M.P., (Maninder S. Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8810
Sadik v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8750
Saffan v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8774
Sanjay Kumar Rawat v. State of M.P., (Maninder S. Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8816
Sanjay Malviya v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8748
Santoshi v. Bharosi Adivasi, (Amit Seth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8777
Sarthak Chourey v. SBI, (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8809
Satyam Kori v. State of M.P., (Devnarayan Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8727
Shakti Matsyodyog Sarda & Singhada Kashth Sahakari Sanstha Maryadit v. State of M.P., (Pranay
   Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8795
Sharad Kumar Wagadre v. State of M.P., (Vishal Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8826
Sharad Kumar Wagadre v. State of M.P., (Vishal Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8827
Sharda v. State of M.P., (Jai Kumar Pillai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8802
Shardabai v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8771
Shiv Prasad Soni v. State of M.P., (Maninder S. Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8792
Shiv Shakti Sing Rana v. State of M.P., (Vijay Kumar Shukla and Binod Kumar Dwivedi, JJ.), 2025
   SCC OnLine MP 8838
Shrinath v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8768
Shubham Rai v. State of M.P., (B.P. Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8758
Smijal Thazhissery Ramanan v. SBI, (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8812
Someshwar Sharma v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8840
Sumatbhan Uikey v. State of M.P., (Vishal Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8783
Syed Habib Shah v. Mumtaz Jahan Begum, (G.S. Ahluwalia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8725
Umashankar Patle v. State of M.P., (Devnarayan Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8759
Vasant Kumar Wagadre v. State of M.P., (Vishal Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8825
```

Vedmata Gayatri Sahkari Gruh Nirmaan Sanstha Maryadit v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8797

Vijay v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8770
Vikas v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8764
Vinod Kumar Sharma v. State of M.P., (Jai Kumar Pillai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8846
Vipin Jatav v. State of M.P., (Achal Kumar Paliwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8740
Virendra Singh Tiwari v. State of M.P., (Maninder S. Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8806
Virendra v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8734
Vishal Bamoriya v. Punjab & Sind Bank, (Jai Kumar Pillai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8857
X38 v. State of M.P., (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8780

Orissa High Court [12]

AF Enterprises Ltd. v. State of Odisha, (Dr B.R. Sarangi and B.P. Satapathy, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine Ori 4251

Chandan Kumar Nayak v. State of Odisha, (R.K. Pattanaik, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4281
Chief Engineer v. NKC Projects (P) Ltd., (Dr Sanjeeb K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4283
Chinmay Rout v. State of Odisha, (Dr Sanjeeb K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4284
Daitari Patwel v. Raidihi High School, (Ananda Chandra Behera, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4279
Jayanta Samantaray v. State of Orissa, (Ananda Chandra Behera, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4285
Khageswar Mallick v. State of Odisha, (Ananda Chandra Behera, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4288
Laxmi Gouda v. State of Odisha, (Ananda Chandra Behera, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4287
Maa Anapurna SHG v. State of Odisha, (Sashikanta Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4282
Pranita Das v. State of Odisha, (A.C. Behera, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4280
Sasmita Padhy v. State of Orissa, (Ananda Chandra Behera, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4289
Umesh Chandra Pattanayak v. State of Odisha, (Ananda Chandra Behera, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4289
Ori 4286

Patna High Court [5]

Munna Kumar v. State of Bihar, (Partha Sarthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 3192
Pramod Kumar Singh v. State of Bihar, (Partha Sarthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 3191
Ram Chandra Pathak v. LIC, (Partha Sarthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 3190
Shankar Das v. State of Bihar, (Rajeev Ranjan Prasad and Sourendra Pandey, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 3194

Yogesh Ojha v. State of Bihar, (Partha Sarthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 3193

Punjab and Haryana High Court [164]

Ajil Singh Mahal v. State of Haryana, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15146 Amanpnet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15156 Amarjit Singh v. Parkash Kaur, (Harsh Bunger, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15262 Amit v. State of Punjab, (Sanjiv Berry, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15153

```
Amritpal Kaur v. Lakhvir Singh, (Kirti Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15149
Anoop Singh v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15139
Avtar Singh v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15199
Baldev Kaur v. Brij Pal Kaur, (Suvir Sehgal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15121
Baljeet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15160
Balvir Chand v. State of Punjab, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15194
Baslu Ram v. Amit Kumar, (Sudeepti Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15213
Beer Wati v. Man Singh, (Archana Puri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15228
Bhagirath v. State of Haryana, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15130
Bishan Dass v. State of Punjab, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15157
Daya Ram v. Moji, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15272
Deepak Chandel v. Surinder Nath, (Vikram Aggarwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15254
Delmos Infra Unit of Delmos Aviatech (Aviation) (P) Ltd. v. Kiran Pal, (Anil Kshetarpal, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine P&H 15208
Des Raj v. State of Punjab, (Jasjit Singh Bedi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15177
Dharamveer v. State of Haryana, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15169
Gaurav Kumar v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Kaur Jeewan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15184
Gaurav Raheja v. Neha, (Archana Puri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15118
Gian Chand & Sons v. Krishna Kumari, (Deepak Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15250
Gopal Dass v. State of Punjab, (Lisa Gill and Alok Jain, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15242
Gordhan v. Sher Singh, (Vikram Aggarwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15261
Gulshan Sachdeva v. Jagtar Singh, (Suvir Sehgal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15220
Gurcharan Singh v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15124
Gurdeep Singh v. Sadhu Singh, (Anil Kshetarpal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15205
Gurdev Singh v. Gram Panchayat, (Pankaj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15271
Gurdial Kaur v. Kuldip Singh, (Sudeepti Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15224
Gurlal Singh v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15204
Gurmeet Devi v. Pawan Kumar, (Sudhir Singh and Sukhvinder Kaur, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
   15218
Gurmeet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15174
Gurmit Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15179
Gurnam Chand v. Gurmukh Singh, (Deepak Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15273
Gurtej Singh v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15141
Gurtej Singh v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15140
Gurvinder Singh v. State of Haryana, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15143
Gurvinder Singh v. State of Harvana, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15142
Hafijan v. Suresh, (Sudeepti Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15229
Hardev Singh v. State of Punjab, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15162
Harish Chander Gandhi v. Neelam Rani, (Vikram Aggarwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15115
Harpreet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Manjari Nehru Kaul, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15183
```

```
Haryana Khadi & Village Industry Board v. Jasmer Singh, (Deepak Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   P&H 15251
Haryana Staff Selection Commission v. Mohd. Irfan, (Sanjeev Prakash Sharma and Meenakshi I.
   Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15240
Iffco Tokio General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Rekha Devi, (Suvir Sehgal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
   15225
Ishwar Singh v. Rampal, (Deepak Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15275
Jagjit Singh v. Kuldeep Kaur, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15270
Jagjit Singh v. Manjit Kaur, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15260
Jagroop Singh v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15144
Janak Singh v. Gayatri Devi, (Vikram Aggarwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15113
Jaspreet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15175
Jaswinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Kirti Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15128
Jaswinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Manjari Nehru Kaul, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15180
Jeet Dass v. Swaran Kaur, (Vikram Aggarwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15248
Jeet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15193
Jit Singh v. Des Raj, (Vikram Aggarwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15247
Jitender v. State of Haryana, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15138
Jiwan Singh v. State of Punjab, (Jasgurpreet Singh Puri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15190
Kala Singh v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15135
Kalpna Nagar v. Prashant Singer, (Sudhir Singh and Sukhvinder Kaur, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
   15237
Kamal Kumar v. Bhupinder Singh, (Deepak Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15252
Kapil Kumar v. State of Punjab, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15167
Karandeep Bansal v. Pardeep Suri, (Vikas Bahl, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15116
Kehar Singh Dhulku v. Amarjit Kaur, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15266
Kela v. Surender Singh, (R.K. Nehru, President and Ram Chand Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine
   P&H 15219
Kiran v. State of Haryana, (N.S. Shekhawat, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15136
Kitabo v. Manjeet Singh, (Sudeepti Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15233
Kuldeep Kaur v. Kuldeep Singh, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15117
Kuldip Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15168
Kuldip Singh Garcha v. State of Punjab, (Namit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15152
Lakhwinder Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Amarjot Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15181
Lal Chand v. Sarbati Devi, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15263
Lovepreet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15172
Lovepreet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sanjiv Berry, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15196
Mahavir Mittal v. State of Haryana, (N.S. Shekhawat, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15145
Mahesh Kumar Sanyam Kumar v. Tridev Trading Co., (Pankaj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
   15123
Manoj Kumar v. State of Punjab, (N.S. Shekhawat, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15203
```

```
Meena Devi v. Gurdeep Singh, (Vikram Aggarwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15226
Mohan Singh v. Gram Panchayat Ujina, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15122
Mohindero v. State of Punjab, (Gurvinder Singh Gill, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15186
Monu Puri v. State of Haryana, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15125
Munfez v. Vinod Kumar, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15230
Mustak v. State of Haryana, (N.S. Shekhawat, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15148
N.K. Bajaj v. State of Haryana, (Sanjeev Prakash Sharma and Meenakshi I. Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine P&H 15239
Nand Kishore v. Radha Krishan, (Anil Kshetarpal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15119
National Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Geeta, (Suvir Sehgal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15236
National Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Rekha, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15238
New India Assurance Co. Ltd. v. Daljit Singh, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15215
Nikhil Sharma v. Divva, (Sudhir Singh and Sukhvinder Kaur, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15217
Om Parkash v. Neeraj Chauhan, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15268
Onkar Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15173
Paramjit Singh v. State of Punjab, (Deepak Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15126
Parul v. Amit Kumar, (Sudhir Singh and Sukhvinder Kaur, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15214
Pawan Kumar Saxena v. A.S. Cement Stores, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15201
Pawan Kumar v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15161
Pepsu Road Transport Corpn. v. Amrik Singh, (Deepak Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15255
Punjab State Civil Supplies Corpn. Ltd. v. Biroke Rice Mill, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
    15256
Raghubir Singh v. Ram Niwas, (Sudeepti Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15209
Rahees Mohammad v. Ram Saroop, (Sudeepti Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15222
Raj Kumar Aggarwal v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15202
Raj Rani v. Gurnam Singh, (Sudhir Singh and Sukhvinder Kaur, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15216
Raj Trading Co. v. Krishna Kumari, (Deepak Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15253
Rajesh Kumar v. Surjan, (Sudeepti Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15221
Rajesh Sharma v. Parveen Kumar, (Vikram Aggarwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15112
Rajinder Kumar v. Devinder Kumar, (Pankaj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15258
Rakesh Grover v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15187
Ram Kishore v. Bharat Kosh, (Anil Kshetarpal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15206
Ram Parshad v. Kanwar, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15264
Raman Kumar v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15132
Rambir v. Shardhanand, (Pankaj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15120
Ramesh Chand Sharma v. State of Harvana, (Sanjeev Prakash Sharma and Meenakshi I. Mehta,
   JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15244
Ranjit Singh v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15176
Ranjit Singh v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15134
Ravi Kumar v. State of Punjab, (Amarjot Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15185
```

```
Ravi v. State of Harvana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15154
Ravinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15163
Reetu v. Parveen, (Sudhir Singh and Sukhvinder Kaur, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15212
Reliance General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Nilam Rani, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15235
Reliance General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Nirmal Sharma, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
   15234
Rishi Pal Bhura v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15192
Ritesh Kumar v. State of Haryana, (N.S. Shekhawat, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15158
Sandeep Puggal v. State, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15182
Sandeep Singh v. Satwant Kaur, (Sudhir Singh and Sukhvinder Kaur, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
   15211
Sanjeev Khanna v. Prime Industries Ltd., (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15171
Satinder Gupta v. Satinder Kumar, (Deepak Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15114
Satya Kesari v. Dainik Bhaskar, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15165
Satyawan v. State of Haryana, (Harpreet Kaur Jeewan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15178
Satyawan v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15133
Sewa Singh v. State of Haryana, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15127
Shailenderjeet Singh v. Deepak Nanda, (Mahabir Singh Sindhu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15151
Shakuntala Rani v. Vasu Devi Khurana, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15274
Sheela Devi v. Heera Singh, (Sudeepti Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15231
Simerjit Kaur v. State of Haryana, (Namit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15188
Simranpreet Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Sureshwar Thakur and Vikas Suri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   P&H 15241
Singh v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15131
Sital Singh v. State of Punjab, (Manjari Nehru Kaul, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15195
State of Harvana v. Harbans Lal, (Vikas Bahl, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15259
State of Haryana v. Kashmir Singh, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15129
State of Haryana v. Ram Chander, (Anil Kshetarpal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15246
Sucha Singh v. Harbans Singh, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15269
Sukhdeep Singh v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15170
Sukhdev Singh v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15198
Sukhdev Singh v. State of Punjab, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15164
Sukhwinder Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Lapita Banerji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15265
Sukhwinder Kumar v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15137
Sukhwinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Lisa Gill and Alok Jain, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15245
Sukhwinder Singh v. Sukhdeep Kaur, (Sudhir Singh and Sukhvinder Kaur, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   P&H 15232
Sunny Kalyan v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15166
Suraj Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15191
Surender v. Kuldeep, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15267
```

```
Suresh Kumar v. State of Haryana, (Jasjit Singh Bedi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15197
   Surjit Kaur v. S. Lachhman Singh, (Pankaj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15223
   Tarsem Lal v. Kamal Kishor Sehgal, (Anil Kshetarpal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15207
   Teena Malhotra v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15189
   Tej Kaur v. Harbhajan Singh, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15257
   Trimohan Inns (P) Ltd. v. Khalsa Bros. Ludhiana, (Jasjit Singh Bedi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
       15200
   Union Territory of Chandigarh v. Jagdish Prashad, (Jasjit Singh Bedi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
       15150
   United India Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Pal Kaur, (Suvir Sehgal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15210
   Uttar Haryana Bijli Vitran Nigm Ltd. v. Dayawanti, (Anil Kshetarpal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
       15249
   Varmder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15147
   Vishnu v. Dal Chand, (Jasbir Singh, President and B.C. Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
       15227
   Vishvash Sharma v. State of Punjab, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15155
   Workmen v. State of Punjab, (Sudhir Singh and Sukhvinder Kaur, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
       15243
   Zeba Ansari v. State of Haryana, (Alka Sarin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 15159
Rajasthan High Court [37]
   Abhishek Jasal v. RBI, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6155
   Ankita Bishnoi v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6176
   B.K. Sharma v. Union of India, (Sandeep Shah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6162
   Babu Lal v. State of Rajasthan, (Ganesh Ram Meena, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6147
   Bajrang v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6173
   Bhanwara Ram Pawaria v. State of Rajasthan, (Ganesh Ram Meena, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj
   Bhura Ram v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6149
   Dev Kishan Agrawal v. Jodhpur Vidhyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
       Raj 6145
   Dilip Kumar v. SBI, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6156
   Ganpat Lal v. State of Rajasthan, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6166
   Gopal Lal Joshi v. State of Rajasthan, (Sandeep Shah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6179
   Gourav Tak v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6159
   Hardeep Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6169
   Himata Ram v. Union of India, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6160
   Jugal Kishore v. Vinod Mehta, (Sandeep Shah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6180
   Kailash Chandra v. State of Rajasthan, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6164
   Kamala v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6171
   Kanta Pandiya v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6153
```

```
Manish v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6174
Manisha v. Union of India, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6157
Manju v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6175
Mohd. Saleem v. Axis Bank, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6158
Nimba Ram Meghwal v. Union of India, (Ganesh Ram Meena, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6163
Nisha Sharma (Dr.) v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6148
Pooja Sahu v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6177
Rakesh Bairwa v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6150
Ramesh Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6161
Ramniwas v. State of Rajasthan, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6165
Roshan Khan v. Equitas Small Finance Bank Ltd., (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6152
Salim v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6151
Sanjay v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6172
Satyanarayan v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur and Anand Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Raj 6144
Satyaprakash v. State of Raajsthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6170
Shobha Rani Kushwah v. State of Rajasthan, (Sameer Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6167
Shree Balaji Enterprises v. Union of India, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6154
Sonti v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6178
Sushil Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 6168
```

Uttaranchal High Court [3]

Indian Institute of Technology v. *Shailendra Kumar Singh*, (Ravindra Maithani and Alok Mahra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 4082

Sarita Shah v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Mahra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 4081
Umesh Sajwan v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ravindra Maithani and Alok Mahra, JJ.), 2025 SCC
OnLine Utt 4080

Customs Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal [15]

Bally Fabs International Ltd. v. Commr. (CGST), (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 4061

BRG Iron & Steel Co. (P) Ltd. v. Commr. (CGST), (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 4062

Commr. (CGST) v. Ramco Cements Ltd., (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 4063

Gujarat State Fertilizers & Chemicals Ltd. v. Commr. (CGST), (Dr Ajaya Krishna Vishvesha, Member (Judicial) and Satendra Vikram Singh, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 4058

Gulshan Exim (P) Ltd. v. C.C., (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial) and Satendra Vikram Singh, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 4055

- J.M. Baxi & Co. v. Commr. (Appeals) GST, (R. Muralidhar, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 4056
- Mallika Constructions v. Commr. (CGST), (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 4067
- National Co. v. Commr. (CGST), (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 4066
- Rajesh Rokadia v. CCE, (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 4068
- Roshni Enterprises v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 4065
- RS Windtech Engineers (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of GST & Central Excise, (M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical) and Ajayan T.V., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 4064
- Shiv Tading Co. v. Commr. of Customs, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 4057
- Shree Ganesh Steel Roling Mills Ltd. v. Commr. of GST & Central Excise, (Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 4059
- Surendra Kumar Jain v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 4060
- Zuari Cement Ltd. v. Commr. of Central Tax, (P.A. Augustian, Member (Judicial) and Pullela Nageswara Rao, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 4054

Income Tax Appellate Tribunal [45]

- Ambabhavani Jettem v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and **Manjunatha G.**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16931
- Anurag Sure v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and **Manjunatha G.**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16933
- Bandekar Brothers (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Pavan Kumar Gadale, Member (Judicial) and G.D. Padmahshali, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16908
- Centre for incubation and business acceleration v. CIT, (Pavan Kumar Gadale, Member (Judicial) and G.D. Padmahshali, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16903
- Chintan Umedsinh Sodha "Het" Chitrkutt Society v. CIT, (Dr. Arjun Lal Saini, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16913
- CIT v. EMMAR Hills Township (P) Ltd., (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and Manjunatha G., (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16925
- CIT v. Federal Agro Industries (P) Ltd., (S. Rifaur Rahman, (Accountant Member) and Sunil Kumar Singh, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16898
- CIT v. Potdar Brothers, (Pavan Kumar Gadale, Member (Judicial) and G.D. Padmahshali, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16907
- CommScope India (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Pavan Kumar Gadale, Member (Judicial) and G.D. Padmahshali, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16909
- Daya Shanker Tiwari v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and **Manjunatha G.**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16941
- Dhanalaxmi & Co. v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and Manjunatha G., (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16929

- Dream Infrastructure v. CIT, (Dr. Arjun Lal Saini, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16900
- Jagadeshwari Mahendran v. CIT, (Manjunatha G., (Accountant Member) and Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16938
- Jain Foundation v. CIT, (Manjunatha G., (Accountant Member) and Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16943
- Mahatma Charitable Trust v. CIT, (Manjunatha G., (Accountant Member) and Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16932
- Mahesh Vishwas Tudavekar v. CIT, (Pavan Kumar Gadale, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16902
- Malkari Maheswari Bai v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and Manjunatha G., (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16930
- Mallesh Patel Yadav Raju Thagilla v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and Manjunatha G., (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16935
- Marru Venkateshwar Rao v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and Manjunatha G., (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16926
- Mohd. Afzaluddin Quraishi v. CIT, (Manjunatha G., (Accountant Member) and Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16921
- Mohd. Younus v. CIT, (Manjunatha G., (Accountant Member) and Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16920
- Nagankesy Venkata Reddy v. CIT, (Manjunatha G., (Accountant Member) and Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16918
- Nampalli Temple Trust v. CIT, (Manjunatha G., (Accountant Member) and Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16940
- Nanesh Finance Corpn. v. CIT, (Manjunatha G., (Accountant Member) and Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16942
- Nishant Chennadi v. CIT, (Manjunatha G., (Accountant Member) and Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16928
- Padmavati Morthala v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and Manjunatha G., (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16936
- Parlapalli Karunakar Reddy v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and **Manjunatha G.**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16934
- Pingle Ranadhir Reddy v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and **Manjunatha G.**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16924
- Proton Positive Health Care India (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Manjunatha G., (Accountant Member) and Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16915
- Rama laxman Dhamanekar v. CIT, (Pavan Kumar Gadale, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16901
- Royal Chains (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Beena Pillai, Member (Judicial) and Renu Jauhri, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16899
- Sahodhar Reddy Muddasani v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and **Manjunatha G.**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16927
- Satbir Kumar Sarlia v. Ward 3(2), (Beena Pillai, Member (Judicial) and Padmathy S., (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16905

- Schneider Electric IT Business India (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Prashant Maharishi, (Vice President) and Keshav Dubey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16912
- Shri Jyoti Multipurpose Souharda Sangh Niyamit Examba v. CIT, (Pavan Kumar Gadale, Member (Judicial) and **G.D. Padmahshali**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16910
- SK Foundation v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and **Manjunatha G.**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16916
- Sonali Mahendra Naik Gaunekar Shivoham v. CIT, (Pavan Kumar Gadale, Member (Judicial) and G.D. Padmahshali, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16906
- Sri Adilakshmi Kameswari Ammavari Trust v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and **Manjunatha** G., (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16923
- Sureshgir v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and Manjunatha G., (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16922
- Suvernakarr Coop. Society Ltd. v. CIT, (Pavan Kumar Gadale, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16904
- Syed Mohd. Asad Ullah Hussaini v. CIT, (Manjunatha G., (Accountant Member) and Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16914
- Telangana Power Generation Corpn. Ltd. v. CIT, (Manjunatha G., (Accountant Member) and Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16937
- Vasanthi Bijjala v. CIT, (Manjunatha G., (Accountant Member) and Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16911
- Venkat Reddy v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and **Manjunatha G.**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16917
- Venkateswara Rao Gopalam v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and **Manjunatha G.**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16919

National Company Law Tribunal [128]

- 63 Moons Technologies Ltd. v. Dragonfly Data Factory (India) (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78014
- A. Mohan Kumar, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78633
- A.C. Goel Paper Distributing Co. (P) Ltd. v. Webtech Packaging (India) (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77884
- A.M. Arunachalam v. Thulasiraman Gattam Krishnaswamy, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78248
- A.N. Srinivasa Raje v. Shreyas Papers (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77252
- A.P. State Financial Corpn. v. Rangham Ispat (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76893
- A.R. Ramasubramania Raja v. C. Sivasami, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77816
- A.S. Leathers v. Sarthak Fibrotex (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Avinash Kumar Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77169

- A.S. MET Corpn. (P) Ltd. v. KLSR Infratech Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76680
- A.T. Trade Overseas (P) Ltd. v. Comfort Capital (P) Ltd., (Anuradha Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78051
- Aarti International Ltd. v. Spectra Fashions (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77984
- Aaryan Chilled Infra (P) Ltd. v. Saphire Suppliers (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78244
- ABB India Ltd. v. BGR Energy Systems Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77557
- ABB India Ltd. v. BGR Energy Systems Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78466
- Abeera Beverages (P) Ltd., In re, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78196
- Abhi Engineering Corpn. (P) Ltd. v. BGR Energy Systems Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77976
- Abhimanyu Jaiswal v. SPG Global Distribution (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76645
- Abhin Pharmaceuticals v. Ambition Mica Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77855
- Abhinandan Multitrade (P) Ltd. v. KSL & Industries, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77088
- Abhinandan Multitrade (P) Ltd. v. KSL & Industries, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77089
- Abhinandan Multitrade (P) Ltd. v. KSL & Industries, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77087
- ABP Apparels (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77091
- Accurate Agency (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78154
- Ace Cardiopathy Solutions (P) Ltd. v. Cardiac Care & Allied Health (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78055
- Ace Landcraft Realtors (P) Ltd., In re, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78179
- Acqiaint Engineers & Infrastructure (P) Ltd. v. Sri Panchajanya Power (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Sathya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78449
- Acrow Construction (P) Ltd. v. KG Corpn. Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76715
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Anju Mitra, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77989
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Mcleod Russel India Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78073

- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Ranjit Sarkar, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77717
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. RKDS Exports (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77141
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Sequel Buildcon (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77351
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Sequel Buildcon (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77352
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Shomuk Consultancy Services (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77082
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Siti Broadband Services (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Avinash Kumar Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77549
- Administrator of Specified Undertaking of Unit Trust of India v. Modern Syntex (India) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78380
- Adsplay Internation v. Dhani Healthcare Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Prasad Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76833
- Advani (P) Ltd. v. Starlit Power Systems Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77635
- AFA Exports (P) Ltd., In re, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77548
- Afaq Ahmed v. Sweet Home Dwelling (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78316
- Afchem Distribution (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78047
- Agrawal Poly Plast (P) Ltd. v. Star Lamipacks (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76866
- Agrigo Trading (P) Ltd. v. M. Madhusudhana Reddy, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78478
- Agroha Paper Industries (P) Ltd., In re, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78476
- Ahluwalia Contracts (India) Ltd. v. Logix Infratech (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77784
- Ahluwalia Contracts (India) Ltd. v. Logix Infratech (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77785
- Ahluwalia Contracts (India) Ltd. v. Logix Infratech (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77786
- Ahluwalia Contracts (India) Ltd. v. Logix Infratech (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Prasad Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77783
- Aircastle (Ireland) Ltd. v. Spice Jet Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76990
- Aircastle (Ireland) Ltd. v. Spicejet Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76695

- Airen Copper (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76912
- Airen Metals (P) Ltd. v. Almetal Industries (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77748
- Airen Metals (P) Ltd. v. Almetal Industries (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77937
- Aivin Infracon (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78206
- Akbar Travels of India (P) Ltd. v. RITCO Travels & Tours (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76662
- AKG Shutterings (P) Ltd. v. Simplex Infrastructures Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76935
- Akhil Chadha, In re, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Avinash Kumar Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76737
- AKJ Engineers (P) Ltd. v. Simplex Infrastructures Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78505
- Aklesh Kumar Chouhan v. Dico Wings Agricare (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78231
- AKR Holdings (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78596
- Akums Lifesciences Ltd., In re, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78181
- Alagammai Sivandian v. Siva Acetylene (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78188
- Alchemist Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. Moser Baer India Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Avinash Kumar Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77049
- Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Ltd., In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77755
- Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77756
- ALD Automotive (P) Ltd. v. Green Valley Energy Ventures (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 78071
- Algrace Buildcare (P) Ltd. v. MRG Infrabuild LLP, (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76967
- Alisped India (P) Ltd. v. Bhagwati Products Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77013
- All Cargo Logistics Ltd. v. Inox Green Energy Services Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76845
- All Cargo Logistics Ltd. v. Inox Green Energy Services Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76852
- All Cargo Logistics Ltd. v. Inox Green Energy Services Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76841
- All Cargo Logistics Ltd. v. Inox Green Energy Services Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76846

- All Cargo Logistics Ltd. v. Inox Green Energy Services Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76853
- Allahabad Bank v. SPS Steels Rolling Mills Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77415
- Allahabad Bank v. Transstroy Tiruthani Chennai Tollways (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76676
- Allahabad Bank v. Transstroy Tiruthani Chennai Tollways (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76677
- Allied Hi-tech Industries (P) Ltd. v. Karvy Data Management Services Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 76629
- Almighty Infraheights (P) Ltd. v. Bhola Singh Jaiprakash Construction Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77140
- AM Clean Air Engineering (P) Ltd. v. Kia Motors India (P) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 77964
- Aman Ashiyana Makers (P) Ltd. v. RoC Gwalior MP, (Brajendra Mani Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Man Mohan Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6464
- Asian Paints (Polymers) (P) Ltd., In re, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Sushil Mahadeorao Kochey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6460
- Bloom Foods & Beverages (P) Ltd., In re, (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and K.R. Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6461
- Buildwell, SRA v. Nazeema Cholayil, (Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical) and Vinay Goel, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6491
- Canara Bank v. Ananya Wood (P) Ltd., (Labh Singh, Member (Judicial) and Rakha Kantilal Shah, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6466
- Canara Bank v. Sri. Krishna Stockist & Traders (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6487
- CFM Assets Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Jagdamba Industries Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and CMDE Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6493
- Chronos Properties (P) Ltd. v. Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Sushil Mahadeorao Kochey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6458
- Consortium of Shantech International (P) Ltd. v. Amit Poddar, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Sushil Mahadeorao Kochey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6471
- Crossdomain Solutions (P) Ltd., In re, (Sunil Kumar Aggarwal, Member (Judicial) and Radhakrishna Sreepada, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6449
- Edge Advisory & Management Services (P) Ltd., In re, (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and K.R. Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6457
- Envocare Pest Control Services (P) Ltd., In re, (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and K.R. Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6456
- Filmistan (P) Ltd., In re, (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and K.R. Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6450
- HDB Financial Services Ltd. v. Reuben George Joseph, (Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical) and Vinay Goel, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6490

- IDBI Ltd. v. Wind World (India) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sanjeev Sharma, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6472
- *Indian Bank* v. *Pushpesh Kumar Baid*, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6483
- Indian Bank v. SSJV Projects (P) Ltd., (Sunil Kumar Aggarwal, Member (Judicial) and Radhakrishna Sreepada, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6492
- Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Ltd. v. Union of India, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Sushil Mahadeorao Kochey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6462
- J.K Sons Impex (P) Ltd. v. Nectar Prints (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Sushil Mahadeorao Kochey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6474
- Jatayupara Tourism (P) Ltd., In re, (Vinay Goel, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6495
- Kerala Chamber of Commerce & Industries, In re, (Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical) and Vinay Goel, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6489
- Kerala Industrial Infrastructure Development Corpn. v. M. Joshy, (Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical) and Vinay Goel, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6494
- Kutir Material Suppliers (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6496
- L&T Finance Ltd. v. Sterling Healthcare Ltd., (Sushil Mahadeorao Kochey, Member (Judicial) and Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6475
- Mantrawadi Nagachandrika v. M.P.R. Refractories (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6465
- Moonbeam Advisory (P) Ltd. v. Sammrudhi Reality Ltd., (Sunil Kumar Aggarwal, Member (Judicial) and Radhakrishna Sreepada, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6481
- Mudda Kiran Shankar Reddy v. Canara Bank, (Ramalingam Sudhakar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6468
- Mudda Vijay Laxmi v. Canara Bank, (Ramalingam Sudhakar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6469
- Mukesh Verna v. Chirag Pittie, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Sushil Mahadeorao Kochey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6470
- National Spot Exchange Ltd., In re, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Sushil Mahadeorao Kochey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6451
- Natraj Vinimay (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Cmde Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6463
- Netco Converge (P) Ltd., In re, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Sushil Mahadeorao Kochey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6452
- Pankaj Srivastava v. Innovative Developers, (Sunil Kumar Aggarwal, Member (Judicial) and Radhakrishna Sreepada, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6482
- Pankaj Srivastava v. S.A. Unishire North Square, (Sunil Kumar Aggarwal, Member (Judicial) and Radhakrishna Sreepada, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6480
- Park View Developers (P) Ltd. v. SDU Travels (P) Ltd., (Sunil Kumar Aggarwal, Member (Judicial) and Radhakrishna Sreepada, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6478
- Rangaraju Kosuri v. Paradise Ventures (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6467

- Samson & Sons Builders and Developers (P) Ltd., In re, (Vinay Goel, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6484
- Samson T. George v. Bejo Thomas, (Vinay Goel, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6488
- SBI v. Shreebhav Polyknits (P) Ltd., (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Dr Velamur G. Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6473
- Sezzle Fintech (P) Ltd., In re, (Sunil Kumar Aggarwal, Member (Judicial) and Radhakrishna Sreepada, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6453
- Skandysys (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Co., (Sunil Kumar Aggarwal, Member (Judicial) and Radhakrishna Sreepada, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6454
- Small Industries Development Bank of India v. Vyshnavi Spices LLP, (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6486
- Srei Equipment Finance Ltd. v. Ramakrishna Township & Projects (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6485
- Tripupati Eneterprises v. Arck Resolution LLP, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Sushil Mahadeorao Kochey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6455
- Valuetree Ingredients (P) Ltd., In re, (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and K.R. Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6459
- Vipin Kumar Sharma v. Ahsan Ahmad, (Sunil Kumar Aggarwal, Member (Judicial) and Radhakrishna Sreepada, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6477
- Vishvas Power Engineering Services (P) Ltd. v. DK Associates, (Ashish Kalia, Member (Judicial) and Sanjiv Dutt, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6476
- Vivek Khanna v. Spaze Towers (P) Ltd., (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6497
- Welworth Software (P) Ltd. v. Akshaya Kumar Karunam, (Sunil Kumar Aggarwal, Member (Judicial) and Radhakrishna Sreepada, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6479

National Company Law Appellate Tribunal [21]

- Abishek Gupta v. JPM Automobiles Ltd., (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2030
- Anand Educational Technical & Vocational Society v. Jayashree S. Iyer, (Sharad Kumar Sharma, Member (Judicial) and Jatindranath Swain, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2021
- Antariksh Softech (P) Ltd. v. D-VOIS SSV Broadband (P) Ltd., (Yogesh Khanna, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2034
- Bharat S. Patel v. JM Financial Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd., (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2025
- Cerebra Integrated Technologies Ltd. v. Just Right Life Ltd., (Sharad Kumar Sharma, Member (Judicial) and Jatindranath Swain, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2036
- Chaitanya Vincom (P) Ltd. v. SREI Equipment Finance Ltd., (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2032
- Easun Reyrolle Workers Union v. National Co. Law Tribunal, (Sharad Kumar Sharma, Member (Judicial) and Jatindranath Swain, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2020

- EPFO v. Vijaykumar V. Iyer, (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2018
- HDFC Bank Ltd. v. Deepak Maini, (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2026
- Kanayannur Taluk v. Vibin Vincent, (Sharad Kumar Sharma, Member (Judicial) and Jatindranath Swain, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2023
- *LIJO Joseph* v. *K.V Tolin (Dr)*, (Sharad Kumar Sharma, Member (Judicial) and Jatindranath Swain, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2016
- Nipan Bansal v. Cheema Spintex Ltd., (N. Seshasayee, Member (Judicial), Arun Baroka, Member (Technical) and Indevar Pandey, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2027
- Oldenburgische Landesbank AG v. Satyendra P. Khorania, (Mohd. Faiz Alam Khan, Member (Judicial) and Naresh Salecha, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2017
- Omkara Asset Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Amit Vijay Karia, (N. Seshasayee, Member (Judicial) and Arun Baroka, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2028
- Recharge Express (P) Ltd. v. Shyamsunder Dhanuka, (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2024
- Regional Provident Fund v. Om Prakash Kanoongo, (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2031
- Schneider Electric India (P) Ltd. v. Sarkun Solar (P) Ltd., (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2029
- Shantilal Javerchand Jain v. Vinodkumar Pukhraj Ambavat, (Mohd. Faiz Alam Khan, Member (Judicial) and Naresh Salecha, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2033
- SM Steels & Power Ltd. v. Pankaj Dhanuka, (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2035
- Syed Ahmed v. Golla Ramakanth Rao, (Sharad Kumar Sharma, Member (Judicial) and Jatindranath Swain, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2022
- Zameer Pawan Kumar Agarwal v. Pankaj Prabhudayal Goenka, (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2019

Securities Appellate Tribunal [1]

Bhavin Shah v. Securities & Exchange Board of India, (P.S. Dinesh Kumar, Presiding Officer, Meera Swarup, Member (Technical) and Dr Dheeraj Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine SAT 565

Bills [3]

Taxation Laws (Amendment) Bill, 2005
Taxation Laws (Second Amendment) Bill, 2005
National Tax Tribunal (Amendment) Bill, 2007

Central Rules, Orders and Regulations [46]

Bank Term Deposit Scheme, 2006 Tax Return Preparer Scheme, 2006 Electronic Filing of Returns of Tax Deducted at Source (Amendment) Scheme, 2006

Electronic Filing of Returns of Tax Collected at Source (Amendment) Scheme, 2006

Public Provident Fund (Amendment) Scheme, 2004

Bank Term Deposit (Amendment) Scheme, 2007

Electronic Furnishing of Return of Income Scheme, 2007

Issue of Foreign Currency Exchangeable Bonds Scheme, 2008

Reverse Mortgage Scheme, 2008

Equity Linked Savings (Amendment) Scheme, 2005

Industrial Park (Amendment) Scheme, 2008

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substitution of Registered Post with Speed Post) (Amendment) Regulations, 2025

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Intermediaries) (Third Amendment) Regulations, 2025

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) (Amendment) Regulations, 2025

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Merchant Bankers) (Amendment) Regulations, 2025

Income-tax (Appellate Tribunal) Amendment Rules, 2006

Income-tax (Appellate Tribunal) Amendment Rules, 2009

Senior Citizens Savings Scheme (Amendment) Rules, 2006

Post Office Savings Account (Amendment) Rules, 2005

Post Office Time Deposit (Amendment) Rules, 2005

Post Office (Monthly Income Account) Amendment Rules, 2005

National Savings Certificates (VIII Issue) Amendment Rules, 2005

Kisan Vikas Patra (Amendment) Rules, 2005

Senior Citizens Savings Scheme (Amendment) Rules, 2007

Indian Post Office (Amendment) Rules, 2006

Post Office Savings Account (Amendment) Rules, 2008

Post Office Time Deposit (Amendment) Rules, 2008

Post Office (Recurring Deposit) (Amendment) Rules, 2008

Post Office Savings Account (Amendment) Rules, 2007

Post Office Savings Account (Second Amendment) Rules, 2005

Post Office (Monthly Income Accounts) (Amendment) Rules, 2007

Post Office (Monthly Income Account) Amendment Rules, 2006

Post Office (Monthly Income Accounts) (Second Amendment) Rules, 2007

Income-tax (Eleventh Amendment) Rules, 2008

Income-tax (Eleventh Amendment) Rules, 2006

Income-tax (Twelfth Amendment) Rules, 2009

Income-tax (Third Amendment) Rules, 2008

Special Economic Zones (Amendment) Rules, 2007

Wealth-tax (Second Amendment) Rules, 2009

Post Office Savings Bank General (Second Amendment) Rules, 2008

Income-tax (Fourth Amendment) Rules, 2007

Ministry of Home Affairs, Assam Rifles, Subedar Major (Pharmacist), Subedar (Pharmacist) and Naib Subedar (Pharmacist), Group 'B' Posts, Recruitment Rules, 2025 JTXT-9003026906

Central Bureau of Investigation, Data Entry Operator, Grade 'A' post, Recruitment Rules, 2025

Central Information Commission (Registrar) Recruitment Rules, 2025

Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Lady Hardinge Medical College and Smt. Sucheta Kriplani Hospital, New Delhi, Clinical Embryologist, Group 'A' post, Recruitment Rules, 2025 JTXT-9003026909

Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, All India Institute of Hygiene and Public Health, Kolkata Museum Curator, Technician Cine-Technician, Assistant Cine-Technician, Museum Assistant (Group 'C' posts) Recruitment Rules, 2022 JTXT-9003026910

Central Notifications [1175]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2243]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2366]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2412]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2850]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2852]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2853]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2854]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2778]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2846]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2847]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2848]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2849]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2558]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2306]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2776]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 755(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3117]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 5]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 6]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3069]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3070]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3257]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1436(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 125(E)]

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 82(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 192(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 61(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 205(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 127(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 193(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 194(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 128(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 129(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 130(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 131(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 132(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 133(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 134(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 135(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 136(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 137(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 138(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 139(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 140(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 141(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 142(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 143(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 69(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 121(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 372(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 373(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 374(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 375(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 376(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 377(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 378(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 379(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 380(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 381(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 382(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 383(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 384(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 385(E)]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 386(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 387(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 388(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 389(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 388]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 390(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 391(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 392(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 393(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 394(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 395(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 396(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 397(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 398(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 399(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 389]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 400(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 258(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 453(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 407(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 402(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 382]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 408(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 409(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 410(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 411(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 467]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 344(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 702]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 701]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1142]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 704]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 705]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 706]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 707]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 708]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1143]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1144]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1145]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1146]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1147]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. SW/9/3/2002-DIT(S)(Vol. II)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 286(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 287(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 288(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 289(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 290(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. SW/09/03/2002-DIT(S)[Vol.III]]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. SW/09/03/2002-DIT(S)[Vol.III](1)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. SW/09/03/2002-DIT(S)[Vol.III](2)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. SW/09/03/2002-DIT(S)[Vol.III](3)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1968]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2042]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2043]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2044]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. 414/7/2004-IT(Inv.I)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. 414/7/2004-IT(Inv.I)(1)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2113]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2114]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2115]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. 220/3/2005-IT-A-II]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Press Release 29-07-2005]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Press Release 08-07-2005]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Press Release 27-07-2005]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 709(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 710(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 711(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 712(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 713(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 509(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 714(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 715(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 716(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 717(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 718(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 729(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1768]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1769]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1770]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1772]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1773]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1493]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1494]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1495]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1496]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1771]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1774]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1656]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1225]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1226]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1352]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1353]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1657]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1350]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1083]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1084]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1085]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1086]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1087]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1351]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 775(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 876(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2470]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2471]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2472]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2473]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2474]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2475]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2476]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2477]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1114(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2641]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2722]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2723]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2469]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3094]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3095]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3096]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3097]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3098]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1467(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1248(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1260(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2810]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 597(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1387(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3454]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1678(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3804]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3891]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3805]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3806]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3890]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3455]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3456]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3457]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3892]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3458]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3554]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1597(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1598(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1599(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1600(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1601(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1602(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1603(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1604(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1605(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1606(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1607(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1608(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1609(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3453]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4261]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1755(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1826(E)]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4259]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4366]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4367]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4368]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4369]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4370]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4371]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1843(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4468]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4469]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4674]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4675]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4676]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4470]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4573]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4467]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4472]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4677]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. 385/35]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4149]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4150]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4260]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 25(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 89(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 141(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 142(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 143(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 144(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 145(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 146(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 147(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 148(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 149(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 150(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 196(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 151(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 152(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 153(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 154(E)]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 155(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 59(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 156(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 157(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 158(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 102]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 136(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 137(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 138(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 139(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 140(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 507(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 508(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 509(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 314(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 319(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 320(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 288(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 374(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 176(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 285]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 286]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Press Release 30-03-2006]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Press Release 31-03-2006]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 520]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 495(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 496(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 528]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 497(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 498(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 499(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 500(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 501(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 502(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 503(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 504(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 505(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 506(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1074]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1430]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1431]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1432]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1433]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1434]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1435]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1436]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1437]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1438]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1439]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1075]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1602]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1603]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1604]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1605]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1606]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1076]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1077]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1078]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1079]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1080]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1081]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 797]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 798]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 799]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 800]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 801]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 802]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 803]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 804]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 903]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 904]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 905]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 663(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1285]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1286]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1287]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1288]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1289]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 847(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1293]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1294]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1440]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1441]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1442]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1443]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1444]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1511]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1512]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1513]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1514]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1515]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1516]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1517]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1518]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1519]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1520]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1521]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1522]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1001]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1523]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1524]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1525]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1526]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1527]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1423]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1424]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1425]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1426]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1427]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1428]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2106]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 963(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 964(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 892(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 893(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2292]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2293]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2294]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2295]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2297]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2298]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2385]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2386]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 999(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1000(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1002(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1003(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. 2/8/2005-NS-II]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1004(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1005(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1006(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1007(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1008(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1009(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1010(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1011(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1012(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1013(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1001(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1014(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2102]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1125(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. 142/41/2005-TPL(Pt.)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Press Release 24-07-2006]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1136(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2103]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2448]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2449]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1220(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1230(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Press Release 04-08-2006]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2104]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2105]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1300(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1301(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 466(E)]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2653]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2549]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2550]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2551]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2552]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2553]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2754]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2850]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2851]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2852]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2853]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2977]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1410(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1411(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1412(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1413(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1414(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1415(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1416(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1417(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1418(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1419(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1420(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1421(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1422(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1423(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1424(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1425(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1445(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3355]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1405(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1743(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1406(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3609]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti No. S.O. 1796(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1407(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1408(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. 133/38/2006-TPL(Pt.)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1409(E)]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1986(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1987(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1977(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2039(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4174]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4175]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4176]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4177]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4178]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4179]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4180]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4181]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4291]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2063]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1846(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1823(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1824(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1825(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1826(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1827(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1828(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1829(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1830(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1831(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1832(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1833(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1834(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1835(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1836(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1837(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1838(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1839(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1840(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3773]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3756]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3757]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3758]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3759]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3760]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3761]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3762]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3763]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3764]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3765]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3766]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 757(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4522]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4782]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4783]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4784]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4785]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4786]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2146(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4787]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4788]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4789]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4790]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4791]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti No. S.O. 4793(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4792]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4794]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4683]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4684]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4685]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4523]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4524]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4525]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4526]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4527]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4528]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4529]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4530]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4531]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4532]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4533]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 456]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. 71-Ad(AT)/2006]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 10(E)]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 37(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 235(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 236(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 237(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 238(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 239(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 240(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 241(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 242(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 243(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 244(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 245(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 246(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 247(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 248(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 249(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 250(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 311(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 333(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 393(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 333]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 334]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 332]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 335]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 336]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 337]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 338]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 339]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 340]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 341]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 342]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 343]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 344]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 345]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 989]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 762(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 390(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 852(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 836]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 861(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 851(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. F. 4(10)-W&M/2003]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1139]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1140]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1141]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1142]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1143]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1144]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1145]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1146]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1147]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1148]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1264]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1265]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1266]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1267]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1268]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1269]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1270]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1271]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1272]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1273]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1281]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. 220/4/2007-ITA-II]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1908]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1909]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 521(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 467(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 468(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 469(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 470(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 471(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 472(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 987]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 992]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 473(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 474(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 475(E)]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 476(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 477(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 478(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 479(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 480(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 481(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 993]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 994]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 995]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 997]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 999]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1007]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1008]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1011]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 482(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 483(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 484(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 485(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 486(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 487(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 488(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 489(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 490(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 491(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1013]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1016]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1018]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1019]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 492(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 493(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 494(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 495(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 496(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 811(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 812(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 813(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1496]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1497]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1498]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1500]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1501]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1502]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1503]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1580]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1581]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1582]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1093(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1692]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1694]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Notification No. 99/2007]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 481(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1849]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 996]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 998]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1000]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1009]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1010]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1012]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1014]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1015]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1017]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 990]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 991]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1345]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1346]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1347]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1348]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1146(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1147(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1148(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1149(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1150(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1151(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1152(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1153(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1154(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1155(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1156(E)]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1157(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1158(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1159(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1160(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1161(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1162(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1163(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1164(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1165(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1166(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1167(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. 220/4/2007-ITA-II(1)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2004]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1569(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. 220/4/2007-1TA-II]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1678(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2286]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2361]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2362]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2363]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2364]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2365]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1502(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1503(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1504(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1505(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1506(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. 220/4/2007-ITA-II(2)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. 225/147/2007-ITA-II(Pt.)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. 225/147/2007-ITA-II(Pt.)(1)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2424]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2426]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2427]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2428]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2429]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2431]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2432]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2430]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1795(E)]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1796(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1797(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1798(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1799(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1800(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1801(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1802]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2517]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2518]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2519]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 763(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3004]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3061]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2991(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3144]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2119(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2127(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2227(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Notification No. 292]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3348]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3349]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3350]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3351]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3352]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3396]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3397]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3425]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3426]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3427]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3347]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3542]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3548]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3545]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3544]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 91(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 75(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 82(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 243(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 89(E)]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 386(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 326(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 244(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Press Release 14-03-2008]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 241(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 403(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 404(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 494(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 198]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 199]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 200]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 52]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 194]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 195]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 239]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 828(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 47]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 153]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 154]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 155]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 238]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 271]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 577]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1105(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 407]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 408]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 409]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 410]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 411]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 412]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 272]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1273(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 273]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 274]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 331]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 332]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 333]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 576]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1494(E)]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 791]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 792]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 793]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 794]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 795]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 796]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 797]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 798]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 799]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 800]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 801]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 802]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 803]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 804]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1605(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 478(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 479(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 480(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 880]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 881]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 882]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 883]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 884]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 983]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 984]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 985]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Press Release 18-07-2008]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Press Release 18-07-2008(1)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 885]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1468(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1469(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1470(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1471(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1472(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1473(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1474(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1475(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1476(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1477(E)]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 879]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 929]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1478(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1479(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1296(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1297(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1298(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1299(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1300(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1301(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 979]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 980]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 981]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1302(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1303(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1304(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1305(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1306(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1307(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1308(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1309(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1310(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1311(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1312(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1313(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1314(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1315(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1316(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1317(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1072]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1233]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1234]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1073]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1236]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1846(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1847(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1849(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1332]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1425]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1463(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1504]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1505]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2085(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2115(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2123(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2124(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1464(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1465(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1466(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1467(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. 225/138/2008/ITA.II(3)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. 225/138/2008/ITA.II(Pt.)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1940]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1941]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1942]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2310(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 630(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. 225/138/2008/ITA-II]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. 225/138/2008/ITA-II(1)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1721]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1610]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1611]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. 225/138/2008/ITA.II(2)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. 402/92/2006-MC]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2428(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2394(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2395(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2396(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2397(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2398(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2399(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2400(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2401(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2312]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2313]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1939]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2314]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2678]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2485]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2143]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2227]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2022]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2140]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2141]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2142]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2371(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2372(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2373(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2374(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2375(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2376(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2377(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2378(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2379(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2380(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2381(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2382(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2383(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2384(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2385(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2386(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2387(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2388(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2389(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2390(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2391(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2392(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2393(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2875]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3010]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3011]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3012]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3037]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3078]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3079]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 21(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Notification No. 111/2008]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2320(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3108]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3393]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 84]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 48]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 49]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Press Release 25-09-2008]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 254]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 253]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 85]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 86]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 99(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Notification No. 13/2009]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 470(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 231(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 232(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 233(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 234(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 235(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 236(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 237(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 238(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 239(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 240(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 241(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 242(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 243(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 244(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 245(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 246(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 247(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 248(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 249(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 250(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 251(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 116]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 256]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 618(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 410]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 761(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 762(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 763(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 764(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 745(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 746(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 609]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 610]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 743]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 741]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 544]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 545]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 546]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 765(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 547]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 833(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 834(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 835(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 836(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 837(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 838(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 839(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 840(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 766(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 841(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 842(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 843(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 844(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 845(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 846(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 847(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 848(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 849(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 767(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 850(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 851(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 852(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 853(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 854(E)]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 855(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 856(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 768(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 769(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 770(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 783]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 784]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 845]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 847]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 846]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [F. No. 71-AD(AT)/2009]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1327(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 932]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1201]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1202]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1203]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1204]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Press Release 11-05-2009]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Press Release 30-06-2009]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1322]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1323]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Press Release 08-07-2009]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1926]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1875]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1924]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1925]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1492(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Press Release 13-08-2009]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2106(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1251(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1252(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1253(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1254(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1255(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1256(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1257(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1258(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1259(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1260(E)]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1261(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1262(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1423]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1530]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1531]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1768]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1826]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1827]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1831]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1832]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1833]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1834]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1835]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1836]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2034(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2035(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2036(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2037(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2038(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2039(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2040(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2041(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2042(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2043(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2044(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2045(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2046(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2047(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2048(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2049(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2050(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2051(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2052(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2053(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2054(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2055(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2056(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2413(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1972]
```

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1973]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1974]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2035]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2036]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2092]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2093]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2094]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2095]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Press Release 30-09-2009]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2227(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1927]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2322]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2717(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2700(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2691]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2692]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2879(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2603(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2604(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2605(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2606(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2607(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2608(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2609(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2610(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2611(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2612(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2613(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2614(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2615(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2616(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2458]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2459]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2460]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2617]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2618]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2456]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2457]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2528]
```

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2908(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2909(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2910(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2911(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2912(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2822]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2823]

Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Noti. No. G.S.R. 186]

Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Noti. No. G.S.R. 187]

Ministry of Home Affairs [Noti. No. G.S.R. 184]

Ministry of Home Affairs [Noti. No. S.O. 5647(E)]

Ministry of Personnel Public Grievances and Pensions [Noti. No. G.S.R. 185]

Ministry of Personnel Public Grievances and Pensions [Noti. No. G.S.R. 884(E)]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2025/281]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2025/282]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2025/283]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2025/285]

To get this list regularly join our:-

Telegram Channel - https://t.me/scconline

Follow us:-

LinkedIn - https://in.linkedin.com/company/scconline - https://www.instagram.com/scctimes / Instagram

- https://twitter.com/scconline Twitter

- https://www.youtube.com/user/thescconline YouTube - https://www.facebook.com/scc.online Facebook











